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Ranc s E ergy ple

Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholder,

Although we obtained a decisive result
rom the Texas Court of Appeals 1n the
Tenge lawsuit over a year ago, the
case remained alive until April 2007
The abihty of the plaintrits to string out
the case severely hampered our ability
to access new opportunrties through
the 1ssue of new shares, enther 1o raise
new capital or as consideration tor
acquisitions, and recuced our cash
reserves

We were pleased to announce

earlier this week, that we had raised
£2 6 milhion through the sale of a
proportion ot our holding 1n our AlM
listed subsidrary Lansdowne Oil & Gas
ple (* Lansdowne") This unding widl
enable us to progress our strategy and
to take advantage of the opportunities
that we have wentified and are
currently evaluating

Financial Highlights

Consolidated Group turnover for

2006 was £1 0 mullion, down from
£13 7 mulhion 1in 2005 Ths retlects

the disposal of the Group’s Oil Services
division 1in December 2005 and the
sale of the Of & Gas division’s

only producing asset, Its interest 1n

the Seven Heads gas field, in

Febiruary 2006

The Group recorded a loss for the
tinancial year, attributable to ordinary
share holders, of £5 7 muthon n 2006
compared with a pratit ot £1 7 nullion
In 2005 The loss for 2006 was
dominated by the write oft o

£4 0 million of exploration costs 1n
connection with the Ulcin) block in
Montenegro The total proht of

£1 7 mullion 1n 2005 resulted trom the
profit of £2 1 mulhion generated by

the Oil Senvices division which was
sold at the end of that year, the reversal
of £4 9 mullion in the impairment in
the carrying value ot the Seven Heads

gas field and the ettecis o operating
costs and net interest pavable

The Directors clo not recommend the
payment of a cividend (2005 nil}

Net cash outflow trom operating
activities tor 2006 was £2 8 million
(2005 net cash intlow of £3 5 millron)
At the reporving date, the Group

had net funds ot £2 0 million (2005
net debt o1 £3 4 nullion} These
movements are a result of the loss of
NCOMe Streams trom continung
operations and the repayment of all
outstanding recourse bank debt

The Group’s tarmer head ottice
bullding was sold in June 2006 for
£1 5 miflion n cash, resulting in

a modest book gain ol £84,000
The move to new othces, occupted
under an operating lease, was
completed shortly thereatter

The Company’s cash resources were
increased earhier this week by the sale
ot a 25 1 per cent stake in the Group's
subsichary Lansdowne which rased
£2 61 milhon

Ireland

Since Aprtl 2006, our Irish interests
have been held via a majonty holding
1 our AlM isted subsichary
Lansdowne

Lansdowne's interests comprise

100 per cent of the Midleton and

East Kinsale Licensing Options,

77 per cent of the Rosscarbery
Licensing Option and 74 per cent of
the Seven Heads Ol Licensing Option
and a 79 25 per cent interest in the
Donegal Frontier Exploration Licence

During 2006 Lansdowne successtully
comptleted the work programmes
assoctated with all of its Celtic Sea
Licensing Options This work included
reprocessing existing 2D seismic data,

acquinng and integrating turther 20
seismic data, conducting geophysical
processing stuches, reservorr
development studies, reservorr
engineering studies and conceptual
development studies Comprehensive
reports detarling the findings were
presented to the Department of
Communicatian, Marine and Natural
Resources of the insh Covernment

Following completion of the additional
technical work 1in 2006, Lansdowne
engaged RPS Scott Pickford ta review
all of its Celtic Sea projects in the

light of the substantial increase in
costs related to exploration and
development ot 1ts o1l and gas projects
The conclusion was that afl the Celtc
Sea projects outhined in Lansdowne's
AlM Adimission document remained
robust even at a price ol $35 per barrel
tor oIl and 30p per therm for gas and
assurming current fiscal terms

In December 2006, Lansdowne tiled
applcabions tor Standard Explorabon
Licences over parts of the areas held
under the Midleton, Rosscarbery
and East Kinsale Licensing Options
i adthon, an appheatan has been
tiled to canvert the Seven Heads Qil
Licensing Option to a Lease
Undertaking, to allow Lansdowne and
s partners to continue to evaluate
development options

The Insh Government’s response to
Lansdowne’s applications has been
delayed by a combunation ot a review
ot licensing and hiscal terms applicable
to the exploration and production of
hydrocarbons and the recent general
election Accordingly the applications
submitted by Lansdowne are all
conditional on the new tiscal terms
being acceptable to the applicants
tansdowne's future business 1s
dependent on these apphcations and
we believe that a response o the
applications will be receved shortly



Lansdowne also participated in the
Imshbeg exploration well which was
drlled wn August 2006 This fronter
exploration well, operated by Lundin
Exploration B V, was located offshare
Ireland in Black 13/12 oft the northwest
coast of County Donegal It was
designed to target a large but shallow
Triassic gas prospect Under the terms
ot a tarm out agreement, Lansdowne
was carried through all the costs
assocated with the drilling and testing
of the well The well was plugged and
abandoned in August 2006

Although Lanstlowne considered that
while the results of the 13/12 well did
not give sufficient confidence in the
prospectivity to atlow a commitment to
be given to drilling a second well, they
did inthcate the possibihity of a viable
hydrocarbon play on the acreage
Accordingly Lansdowne has requested
an extensian to phase one of the
licence, to allow turther techmcal work
to be undertaken ond a response to
that request, from the Insh authorites,
15 also awaited

Montenegro

In our intertm statement last
September, we announced that the
attempts ot our partner JugoPetrol Kotor
(*]JPK”) to re negotiate concession
terms with the Government ot
Montenegro had reached an impasse
The Government had also intimated tts
unilateral decision to terminate the
cancession over the Ulainy (Block 3)
Together with JPK and Hellenic, we are
continuing to dispute the valichty of
this unilateral decision, but at this ime
ne concrete progress has been made
and there 15 no prospect of a short term
resolution Conseguently we have
decided to make tull provision against
our Ulcin) investment This resuits in a
waite down ot £4 0 milhon 1In 2006

Since last September, Hellenic and
Ramco have agreed to reverse the

restructuning arrangement entered into
m 2005 which converted Ramco's
participabion into a 15 per cent back in
ophion and for Ramco to revert to a 40
per cent working interest participant in
both the Ulciny and Previaka (Blacks 1
& 2} concesstons

Meanwhile the tuture ot the
concession with respect to the Previaka
blocks has been threatened by the
Montenegnn Government which
delayed the work programme beyond
the expiry date (31 March 2007} of the
exploration period |PK has made a
tormal application tor an extension to
the exploration penod and action has
been taken by JPK in the Montenegrin
Court to have certain administrative
decisions of the Gavernment declared
invahid Theretore, we are continuing to
carry past costs ot £803,000 refating to
Prevlaka on the Group balance sheet
untl the situateon 15 tully resolved

Bulgaria

We announced last September that
we had sold our interest in the

A Lovech block onshore Bulgara to
our partner tor $1 45m tn cash plus a
0 1 per cenl royalty interest over all
future production from that acreage
We unclerstand that the trest well
Deventsi 1, 15 due to spud beiore the
end ot June

Litigation

We were delighted to anncunce

i June 2006 that we had been
successtul i winning our appeal in
the long runnimg Tenge lawsuit and we
believed, at that ime, that we had
finally put this damaging process
behind us Uniortunately st was not to
be The intncacies of the Texas legal
system allowed the plaintfls to

drag the case on through not only a

re hearing at the Court ot Appeals but
also two later attempts to persuade the
Texas Supreme Court to hear the case
While the plaintiffs were unsuccesstul

in each o these efforts, it nevertheless
caused the process to continue to
plague us until Aprl 2007 when the
case was finally closed by the Texas
Supreme Court Duning this trme, we
were very actve in identifying and
progressing new opportunities as part
of our commment to re build
shareholder value Regardless of the
remote prospect of a success by

the plaintitfs 1t created sutficrent
uncertainty to prevent the deals from
being closed

Outlook

With the Tenge lawsuit now behind us,
we believe we can entertain new
opporturities without the cloud that
has been hanging over the Company
for seven years Tenge served to drain
our cash resources but | am pleased to
say that the tunds raised earlier this
week should enable the Company to
accelerate Its recovery

Ramco 1s a founding shareholder
(49 per cent) In Mesopotamia
Pelroleum Company Limited (“MPC"}
together with privately owned

UK based Midmar Energy Limited
and a UK private investor MPC was
tormed 1 order to try and secure a
posihon to brd on both service
contracts and exploration and
production contracts i Iraq as the
country seeks to re establish itself

The political situation there remains
highly volatile and uncertain and this
will not be a short term process
Hawever, tor its part, Ramca has
extensive experience In geographical
areas where there has been political
uncertainty ahead ot stabibity such as
the Caspran and Balkans This is not a
new subject for us and this uncertainty
can provide windows of opportunity
far the smaller player
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Rimco Lnergy plc

O11 and Gas Interests
As at 31 December 2006

The Group 1s interested 1n the tollowing Licences, Licensing Options and Royalty

Country Lacence/Royalty Interest Operator Note
Ireland Donegal Frontier Exploration Licence 19 25 per cent Lundm (
Ireland Rosscarbery Licensing Option 77 per cent Lansdowne (2
Ireland Midleton Licensing Option 100 per cent Lansdowne (2
freland fast Kinsale Licensing Option 100 per cent [ ansdowne (2
Ireland Seven Heads Oil Licensing Option 74 per cent [ ansdowne 3
Maontenegro Prevlaka (onshare/ottshore) 40 per cent Ramco 4)
Maontenegro Ulciny {onshaore/ottshore) 40 per cent Ramco (5)
Bulgaria A Lovech Royalty G 1 per cent Direct

All licences are oftshore unless otherwise stated The Insh interests are held via the Group's 86 25 per cent ownership of
Lansdowne Oil & Gas plc (“Lansdowne”)

Notes

{1) Donegal Frontier Exploration Licence

[n December 2006, an application was submutted, by some of the partners in the Licence, to the Insh Petroleum Affairs
Dvision {"PAD’) to extend the tirst phase of the Licence by eighteen months to allow additional technical work to

be carrred out The application 1s under consideration by the PAD [ 1t 1s granted the Group's interest will increase ta
80 per cent {paying) and it wifl become Operator

(2} Rosscarbery, Midleton and Fast Kinsale Licensing Options
Applications were submitted in December 2006 to the PAD for Standlard Fxploration Licences over parts of the area held
under the Licensing Options The applications are under consideration by the PAD

(3) Seven Heacds Oi!
Apphcation was submitted in December 2006 (o the PAD to convert the Licensing Option to a Lease Undertaking to
allow development options to be evaluated The application s under considerauon by the PAD

An option has been granted over this interest, which on completion or an appraisal well, paid tor by a third party, may
recluce to 29 6 per cent

(4) Prevlaka
The current licence expired on 31 March 2007 Ramco and s partners have applied tar an extension

15 Ulciny
The Government of Montenegro has terminated the concession over the Ulain) block and past exploration costs have
been written off (see note 10) The Group and its partners are disputing the validity of this unilateral decision




Financial Review

Description of Business

Ramco Energy ple, a Scotush public {imited company, and its subsidranes rorm an energy group The Group 15 currently
explonng for, and appraising, oil and gas reserves in freland and eastern Eurape The Chairman’s Statement and Report of
the Director's outline the strategy tor tuture exploration and production activities

The Company’s shares and, since 21 Apnil 2006, those of its Lansdowne subsidiary, are quoted on the Alternative
tnvestment Market (“AIM*) of the London Stock Exchange

This financial review 15 intended to assist in the understanding ot the Group’s results of operations for the year ended
31 December 2006 and of its financial pesiton at that date

The consolidated financial statements and notes included elsewhere contain additional intormation and should be
referred to 1n conjunction with this review They have been prepared in accordance with UK Generally Accepted
Accounting Pnnaiples (“GAAP") The key hnancial data tor the Jast five years 1» summansed on page 56

Turnover

Consolidated Group turnover tor 2006 was £1 0 mitlion, down from £13 7 mullion in 2005 Ths retlects the disposal ot
the Group’s O1) Services division 1 December 2003 and the sale ot its only producing asset, its interest in the Seven
Heads gas tield, in February 2006

Cost of Sales

Group cost of sales atter exceptional items fell by 14% from £6 9 mullion 1n 2005 to £5 9 rmiblion in 2006 Given the
ahsence ot turnover from continuing operations, the 2006 figure would have been much lower but tor a wnite oif ot
£4 0 million of intangible assets (see notes 5 and 10)

Administrative Expenses

Total administrative expenses tell by 27% rrom £1 5 million 1n 2005 to £1 1 mullion in 2006 This reduction was
predomimantly due to higher protessional fees in 2005 :n relation to abortive merger talks, which ended in April 2005,
and a gain on sale of the Queen’s Road oftice in 2006 of £84,000

Loss Befere Interest and Taxation

The Group recorded a toss before interest and taxation of £5 7 million in 2006 compared with a profit of 5 1 million i
2005 This includes other income from the rental of a building ot £208,000 (2005 £103,000) The movement in the year
is largely explained by the £4 0 mrllion write oft to intangibles assets in 2006, the safe of the profitable Onl Services
division in December 2005 (2005 pront betore interest and tax of £2 1 milhon) and the excepuonal item 1n 2005,
relating to the reversal of the impairment in the carrying value of the Seven Heads gas neld (see note 5

Net Interest

Net interest recevable ot £9,000 was recorded in 2006 compared with net interest payable of £3 3 mullion in 2005
After the settlernent of all outstanding recourse bank debt in February 2006, subsequent positive cash balances generated
Interest receivable ot £113,000 This was largely oilset by the bank interest tor the period to January 2006 and accrued
interest payable against the outstanding elebt to Schlumberger (see note 23)

Taxation
A tax charge of £74,000 was recorded in 2006 compared to a tax charge of £84,000 i 2005 (see note 8)

Loss for the Financial Year
A loss tor the financral year, atributable ta ordinary shareholders, of £5 7 million was recorded in 2006 compared with
a profit ot £1 7 million m 2005 tor the reasons outhined above

Ramco Fnergy ple



Ramco Lremy plc

Financial Review continued

Balance Sheet

The Group and Company balance sheets as at 31 December 2006 are shown on page 23 Group net assets have
decreased from £7 3 nuilion at 31 December 2005 to £2 3 rullion at 31 December 2006 This moverment arose as a
result of the loss tor the year, which was dominated by the write off 1o intang:ble assets, oifset by the 1ssus of new shares
duning the year

Intangible assets have talten rrom £6 3 million in 2005 to £1 8 nuthon 1n 2006, chietly as a result of the provision agamnst
the potential [oss of the Ulciny ficence 1n Montenegro and the sale of the A Lovech icence in Bufgaria (see note 10)
Tangible fixed assets have reduced from £11 6 mullion in 2005 to £0 2 million (1 2006 due to the sale the Seven Heads
gas held and the sale of the Queen’s Road otnice building

At 31 December 2006, the Group had cash balances and net tunds of £2 0 miltion, compared to cash balances of
£4 8 million and net debt of £3 4 million at 31 December 2005 The movement in net tunds during the peniod was due
to repayment of £8 Z million bank debt and net cash outilows or £2 8 million

£1 T million out of the total current liabihties of £1 5 million 15 the outstanding trade creditor bajance on the Seven
Heads project related debt due to Schlumberger Under a deferral agreement signed with Schlumberger in June 2005,
they rrevocably waived the right to retire the debt via a cash settlement Instead they have the aption to request Ramco
Energy plc to 1ssue new shares to them Hence, there 1s no obligation tor the Company to settle the debt through an
outtlow of resources within the next 12 months trom the reporting date (see note 23)

Cash Flow from Operations

As inchcated by the consoltdated cash How statement on page 24, the Group’s net cash tflow trom operating activilies was
an outilow ot £2 8 million for 2006 and an inflow of £3 5 million tor 2005 The movement during the year represents the
foss ot income streamns from operating activities due to the sale of the Onl Services division and the Group's only
producing o and gas interest

Cash Flows Related to Taxation and Investing and Financing Aectivities
During 2006, the Group received £276,000 of UK corporation tax in consideration for consortiun relief fosses, tor the
2005 tax year, surrendlered lo the divested Oil Services division

In 2006 and 2005 the Group invested approximately £128,000 and £216,000 respectively in tangible fixed assets Fixed
asset purchases in 2006 related primanly to leasehold improvements on the Company’s new registered othce at Britannia
House Total proceeds from the sale of the Queen’s Road ottice and other associated fixed assets were £1 6 mullion

Capital expenditure on o1l and gas exploration was approximately £402,000 durtng 2006 compared to £372 000 dunng
2005 Virtually zll the expendsture in the period was on the Lansdowne assets held in Ireland The sale ot the Bulganan
A Lovech licence in September 2006, raised £763,000 (see note 10}

Future Capital Requirements

The Group's current prospects are all in the exploration or appraisal stages and do not contain any proven reserves

The Group’s tocus during the last 3 years has been on tarming out our exploration assets, whilst retaining an upstde
participation and passing much ot the exploration costs to third parties The current {orward strategy 1s to fund tuture work
commitments through a combination of reducing the Group’s equity interest through new participants farming 1, by

the tssue of new capital, and through new project tinance As described under the “Principal msks and uncertainties”
section of the Report of the Directors on page 10, the tunding of future capital requirements 15 a significant challenge tor
the Group

The Group's exploration assets in Ireland have, since the start ot 2006, been held in the | ansdowne subsichary
Lansdowne completed two fund raisings during 2006, raising a total of £2 3 muliion before expenses to ensure that 1t had
access ta the funds necessary to complete its 2006 work programme obligations The 2006 Celuc Sea work programmes
were all successfully completed The addiional work which may be carried out on the extenston to the Donegal Frontier
kxplaration Licence during 2007 would incur mocdest costs, which would be financed out of existing working capital



Market Risks

The Group 1s exposed to a vanety of nisks, including the effects or changes in interest rates and foreign currency exchange
rates In the normal course of business the Group also taces certain other non financial or non quantifiable nsks These are
discussed 1n note 23 To the extent that the Croup’s a1l and gas assets can be successfully daveloped, the Group’s assets,
revenues and cash flows may become dominated by Dollar or Euro based ol and gas operations Accordingly, the
Sterling/Dollar and Sterhing/Euro exchange rates are important to the Sterling prices of the shares traded on the AIM

The tables below set forth, tor the periods and dlates indicated, the exchange rate tor the Dollar aganst the Sterling and ror
the Euro aganst Sterding

Dollar/Sterling Exchange Rates
{Dollar per Pound Sterhing

At end of Average
period rate'® High Low
2002 161 151 i 61 141
2003 179 164 179 157
2004 192 183 192 177
2005 171 181 192 171
2006 197 183 197 171
Euro/Sterling Exchange Rates
{Euro per Pound Sterling
At end of Average
perod rate!" High Low
2002 153 1 59 163 153
2003 142 1 44 151 139
2004 141 147 151 141
2005 145 146 148 145
2006 149 146 149 143

! The average rates on the last business day ot each full month during the relevant period
Details of how the Group manages interest rate and foreign currency exchange nisks are included tn note 23
Christopher G Moar

Finance Director and Company Secretary
26 June 2007

Ra nco Fnergy plc
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Board of Directors

Stephen Remp BA MA Hon D Tech

Executive Chairman Aged 80

Appointed August 1977 A nautive American, Steve came to Scotland in 1971 and in 1977 tounded Ramco Steve was
educated in Europe and the US, obtaining a BA in Econarmics from Claremont College 1n Calitormia and an MA in
International Econamics from the School of Advanced fnterrational Studies, Johns Hopkins University, Washington DC

Steven Bertram MA (Hons) Ca Dip BA

Managing Director aged 47

Apponted as Finance Director in 19971 and became Managing Director in June 2005 Steven joined Ramco in 1986
and, during his time as Finance Director, guided Ramco’s financial attairs from its original USM histing through its
international ofter and listing on the American Stock Exchange in 1997 and 1ts move to AIM Steven has an MA Honours
degree in Econonics with Accountancy trom Aberdeen University and qualified as a Chartered Accountant with Arthur
Young in 1984

Christopher Moar Ma CA

Finance Director and Company Secretary aged 44

Appanted as Finance Divector in November 2006 Chnis joined Rameo 1in 1993 and was appointed Company Secretary in
December 1996 Prior to this he was a planning and hnancial accountant for Baker Oil Tools (United Kingdor) Limited
Chris has an MA degree in Accountancy from Aberdeen University and qualified as a Chartered Accountant with Arthur
Young in 1987

N Stewart Cumming

Non Executive Director Aged 58

Appointed January 1988 Stewart joined the Rameo management team as a founder member when the Company

was formed 1 1977 As Managing Director of the Onl Services division, and Executive Director of Ramco, he was
responsible for the management and highly successtul development ot the Company’s Oil Services operations Stewart
led the successful Management Buy out of the Oil Services division in December 2005, and since then he has heen

a Non Executive Director Stewart was educated at Selbormne College and the Witwatersrand Technical College in
South Atrica
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Report of the Directors

The Directars submut their report and audited Group hnancal statements tor the vear encled 31 December 2006

Principal Activities and Review of Business
The principal activities of the Group are the exploration, development and production of hydrocarbons, currently :n
Ireland and central and eastern Europe

The results tor the Group show a pre tax loss ot £5 7 mullion (2005 profit of £1 8 nullion) 1or the year and turnover of
£1 0 nmullson {2005 £13 7 million! As at 31 December 2006, the Group had net tunds (2005 net debt of £3 4 million}
Net cash outtlow from operating activities for 2006 was £2 8 mullion (2005 net cash intlaw of £3 5 million)

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend 2005 il per sharej and the loss atter tax of £5 8 nulhion
2005 pront of £1 # million) will be deducted from the Group's reserves

Further details ot the Group’s exploration actvities during the year and its position at the year end are given in the
Chairman’s Statement and in the Financial Review

Business Environment

The macro business envircnment for o1l and gas exploration and production 1s very buoyant, driven by sustamed high aif
and gas prices and global increasing demand This has produced a proliferation of over ninety exploration and production
companies histed on the Alternative Investment Market of the London Stock Exchange Therefore, competition for new
runds 15 strong

Withrn this competitive environment the Group has ditterentiated itself trom 1ts competitors by rocusimg on opportunities
in emerging o1l and gas hotspots around the world where there are high potential synergies between the access to a UK
listing, backed by expenenced statf, and exciting new oil and gas prospects The Group has extensive experience 1n
geographical areas where there has been pohuical uncertainty ahead of stability such as the Caspian and Balkans This
type of uncertainty can provide windows of opportunity for the smaller player and aligns the Group's exposure to business
risks with the expenence and skill sets ot its Directors

Strategy
The Group’s overnding chjective 1s to achieve attractive and sustainable rates of growth and returns through a combmation
of organic growth and acquisiions There are three key elements ta the Group’s current strategy They are

*  Tounlock value i the Lansdowne subgroup by pursuing farm aut agreements and by identfying and exploiting new
exploration and appraisal opporturities in the Insh and UK Contingntal shelves

¢+ To secure near term cash intlows through the acquisition of revenue generating operations

e To fund acquisition growth and new development projects through a combination of new equity finance and project
finance 1n a manner appropriate to the capital intensive nature of, and nsks inherent 1n, the energy business

Further detait on the strategic direction ot the Group s given in the Chairman’s statement on page 2

Future Outlook
The Group’s tuture outlook 1s described 1n the Chairman’s Statement on page 3

Post Balance Sheet Event

On 26 June 2007 Ramco sold 5,225,000 ordinary shares {25 1 per cent} in Lansdowne at 50p per share to LC Capital
Master Fund, generating a cash consideration of £2,612,000 (see note 28) This cash mjection will provide suthcient ime
tor the Group to pursue the above strategy and generate value tor shareholders

Principal Risks and Unecertainties

The management of the business and the execution or the Croup's strategy are subject to a number of risks The key
business risks atfecting the Group are set out below Risks are reviewed by the Board and appropriate processes put in
place to monitor and mitigate them If more than one event occurs, 1t 1s possible that the overall efect of such events
would cormpound the possible adverse eftects on the Group




Funding
Exploration and appraisal oi potential hydrocarbon reserves 1s very capital intensive Secuning an appropriate mix of debt
and equity Tunding to advance the Group’s work programs 15 critical to the overall success and viability of the Group

Onl and Gas Price

The worldwide price o o} and gas directly attects the value ot sales and indirectly afiects production costs it also attects
the avarlabihty and price ot drilling rigs, which are required to complete commitments to the work programs asseciated
with licence applications

Inherent Exploration Risks
The exploration tor hydrocarbons has signiicant inherent risk associated with the discovery o commercial reserves [t 15
the industry norm to reduce exposure to individual plays through joint ventures

Political Risk

Licence applications are subject to the approval ot the governing authorities which have jurisciction aver the assocrated
acreage There is also a risk that a government could terminate a particular concession, resulting in all exploration costs
incurred on that concession having no tuture value

Fiscal Stability
The tax regime in the UK and i other countries in which the Group operates directly affects earmings Any uncertainty in
the stabihity o these regimes can dissuade potential investors or potential joint venture pariners

Key Performance Indicators (“KPIs™)

Given the turnaround nature of the business during the current peniod, the Directors are of the opinian that analysis using
KPlIs 1s not necessary for an understancling of the development, performance and position of the business at this juncture
in ime However, the Directors are comnutled to the use of suitable performance metrics, including KPIs, once a stable
plattorm for 1uture growth has been established

Employees

During the year the policy ot providing empluyees with information about the Group has been continued and employees
have aiso been encouraged to present their suggestions and views on the Group Employees are encouraged directly to
participate in the business through a share option scheme Although much of the Croup's work is unsuitable 1or disabled
persons, positive efforts are made to recrurt and train disabled persons when they appear switable to a particular vacancy

Directors

Biographies of the present Directors of the Company are listed on page 8 in addinon D Paterson served as a Non Lxecutive
Director from 28 April 2005 untl 9 June 2006 and M Hay served as a Non Fxecutive Director trom 22 june 2005 until

14 March 2007

tn accordance with the Company's Articles ot Association, no Directors are required to retire by rotation C G Moar, who
was appointed to the Board on 1 November 2006, automatically rettres, and being eligible offers himself ror re election
C G Moar has a service contract with an unexprred notice period ot one year

Details ot the remuneration of the Directars and the interests ot the Directors 1n the share capital and share options of the
Company are disclosed in the Remuneration Report, included on pages 16 to 19

Substantial Shareholders
The Durectars have been notitied of the tollowing interests in 3% or more of the Company's 1ssued share capital as at the
date ot this report

Nao of Per cent
Name of member shares of capiial
Directors (see page 19} 4,737,884 1353
Artermis 3,225,000 921
Rutfer LLP 2,058,262 5 88

L C Capital Master Fund 1,702,380 4 86

Ranco Energy ¢ |
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Report of the Directors continued

Share Capital
Detalls of allotments made during the year and up until the date of this report are given in note 17

Creditor Payment Policy

The Group’s policy 1s to ensure settlement of supplier's services i accordance with the terms of the applhicable contracts,
as detailed in nate 1 to the hinancial statements The Company's average creditor payment penod at 31 December 2006
was 6d days {2005 59 days)

Financial Instruments
The financial nisk management objectives and policies of the Group are detarled 1n note 23

Charitable and Political Donations
Contributions made by the Group duning the year 1or charitable purposes were £ nil (2005 — £ i) No political donations
were made and no political expenditure was incurred durning the year

Aunditors
The Auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, have indicated their wallingness to continue in oftice, and a resolution o
reappoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as Auditors to the Companv will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting

So far as the Directors are aware, there 15 no relevant audit information of which the Company’s Auditors are unaware
The Directors have taken appropriate steps to make themselves aware of relevant audit intormation and to establish that
the Auditors are aware of that infermatron

AGM Special Business

The Annual General Meeting ("AGM”) will commence at 12 30 pm on 26 July 2007 at the Holiday Inn, Westhill Drive,
Westhiil, Aberdeenshire In addibion to the routine business of the AGM, there are four 1items of Special Business detailed
in the Notice ot Meeting as Resolution numbers 4 to 7

Resolution 4 increases the authonsed share capital from 40 muthon to 70 million ordinary shares of 10p each
Resolution 5 authonises the Directors to allot urissued shares in the capital or the Company

Resclution & 1s a disapplication ot the statutory pre emption rights contained m the Companies Act 1985 and empowers
the Directors to allot ordinary shares for cash in connection with rights issues and pursuant to employees’ share schemes
which have been approved in general meeting It also permits the ssue generally of ordinary shares having a nominal value
ot up to £501,000 (being 10% of the current issued share capital plus £150,000 linked to the 1ssue of warrants granted to
L.C Captal Master Fund) thereby enabling the Directors to take advantage of opportunities as they anse This authority wall
also expire at the next Annual Generat Meeting ot the Company

Resolubing 7 15 a speaal resolpiton giving the Company himited powers to purchase 1ts own shares for canrellabon

By order'tt the Bl‘;tl, )

C G MDAR MA CA
Finance Drrector and Company Secretary
26 June 2007




Corporate Governance

Ramco, as an AIM listed Company, 15 not required to comply with the July 2003 Combined Code on Corpaorate
Governance However, the Board recognises the importance ot soundl corporate governance and has ensured that the
Company has adopted policies and procedures which retlect such of the Principles of Good Governance and the Code of
Best Practice as published by the Commuttee on Corporate Governance {commonly known as the “Combined Code”), as
are appropnate to the Company’s size

Directors

The Board currently comprises three Executive Directors and one Non Executive Drector Biographies of the current
Directors are presented on page 8 Up until hus resignation on 14 March 2007, Malcolm Hay was the senior

Non Executive Director Prior to this date there were two Non Executive Dhirectors and prior to the resignation of

D Paterson on @ fune 2006 there were three Non Executive Directors Given his long history as an employee and
previous role as an Executive Director of the Company, N S Cuming 15 not considered to be an independent

Non Fxecutive Director The Board is respansible for setting overall Group strategy, policy, monitoring Group
performance and acthonsing sigmticant transactions

The Board meets not less than four times a year and has adopted a schedule of matters reserved for its decision
All Directors have full and imely access to inbermation and may take independent professional advice at the
Group's expense

The Board has three standing comnittees with terms of reterence as tollows

Audit and Remuneration Committees

These commutiees are comprised solely of Non Executive Directors who take no part in the discussion of their own
remuneration Both were chaired by M Hay until he resigned on 14 March 2007 and the other member 1s N § Cumming
Between March and June 2007 the activities at these committees were temporanly suspended However, it s planned
that two new Non Executive Directors will he appointed to the Group's Board soon after the date o1 this report (see note
28) These appomtments will mean that 50% ot the Board 15 made up of Non Executive Directors and will allow the
Audit and Remuneration Comnuttees to resume their activities

Aundit Committee

The Audit Committee determines the terms ot engagement of the Company s auditors and determines, in consuitation
with the auditors, the scope of the audit The Audit Committee receives and reviews reports from management and the
Company's auditars relating to the interim and annual accounts and the accounting and internal control systems in the
Company The Audit Committee has unrestricted access to, and oversees, the relationship with the Company’s auditors
The Audit Committee meets at least twice a year and meets with the Company’s auditors at least once a year Executive
Directors may attend by mvitation

The External Auchtors are engaged to express an opinion on the financial statements They review and test the systerns of
internal ninancial control and data contamed in the financial statements to the extent necessary to express their audit
opimion They discuss with management the reporting of operational results and the financial pesition of the Group and
present their findings to the Audit Committee

The Audit Commuttee reviews the independence and objectivity of the External Auclitors The Committee reviews the
nature and amount of non aucht work undertaken by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP each year to satisty itself that there 1s
no eftect on their independence Detarls of this year’ fees are given in note 3 on page 31 The Committee 1s satisfied that
Pricewaterhouse( oopers LLP are independent

The Audit Committee monitors the pertormance of the External Auditors on an ongoing basis, with input from the
Finance Director and other key members o1 the finance team Following such an assessment, the Committee meets to
discuss what actions, it any, require to be taken The Committee also makes a recommendation to the Board on the
appointment or re appomtment of the External Auditors

The Group does not have an internal audit tunction but the need for such a lunction 1s reviewed penodically It s the
current view ot the Board that an internal audht tunction 1s not considered appropriate given the size and nature of the
operations and the Croup

Rance Lnergy ple



R1nce knergy ple

Corporate Governance conimued

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Commutiee reviews the scale and structure o the Executive Directors’ remuneration and the terms of
their service or employment contracts, mcluding share option schemes and other borus arrangements The remuneration
and terms and conchtions of the Non Executive Directors are set by the entire Board No Direclor or manager of the
Company may participate in any meeting at which discussion or any decision regarding his own remuneration takes
place The Remuneration Committee also administers any share option schemes or other employee incentive schemes
adopted by the Company from time to time

The Remuneration Report Is presented on pages 16 lo 19 and contains a statement of remuneration policy and details ot
the remuneration of each Director

Nominations Committee

The Nominations Commuttee 1s currently chairred by N S Cumming and meets as required The other member 15 Steve
Remp One of the new Non Executive Directors will be appointed to the vacant position on this committee soon after the
date of this report isee note 28)

The Commuttee proposes to the Board suitable candidates for appointment as Directors of the Company, and considers
Board succession plans Directors appounted by the Board 10 the course of the year must retire and otfer themselves 1or
reappointment at the next AGM Names ot Directors subrrutting themselves for reappointment at the next AGM are
shown on page 58

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board has established an ongoing process tor identifying, evaluating and managing the signiticant risks faced by the
Group Management identity risks, the likelihood of those risks occurning, the impact 1t they do occur and the actions
being taken to manage and mitigate those risks to an acceptable level

The Board ot Directors has averall responsibility tor maintaining a sound svstem of internal financial control to sateguard
shareholders” investment and the Group's assets Such a system can provide reasonable but not absolute assurance that
assets are sateguarded, transactions are authonised and correctly recorded, and that material errors and wregulanties are
either prevented or would be detected within a tmely peniod The systern, which has been in place throughout the year
and up to the date of this report, comprises the tollowing main elements, all of which are reviewed by the Board

*  An organisation structure with clearly defined lines of responsibility and delegation ot authonty

+  Appointment of employees of the necessary cahbre to tulfil their allotied responsibilities

¢  Established procedures tor budgeting and <apital expenditure

«  Monthly reporting ot actual pertormance compared to budget, reviewed by the Board quarterly

*  Rolling monthly torecasts tor the financial year

¢ The Group reports to shareholders on a hal yearly basis to ensure timely reperting of tinancial results

Investor Relations

Commurnicahians with investors are given high prienty The Company keeps its institutional sharehalders up to date
with its business and objectives, and obtains their views on the Company, by means of periodic presentations
Addionally the Company 15 ready to respond appropriately to particular issues or questions that may be raised by
investors Al shareholders are sent the Annual Report and ninancial statements, the Intenim Report and can also elect to
receive all press releases, many choosing to receive this intormation by e mail

The Company has a web site, www ramco plc com, which 1s regularly updated and contains a wide range of information
about the Company including share price information, Annual Report and financeal statements, and press releases
Simtlar information about Lansdowne can be tound at www lansdowneoilandgas com

The Board views the AGM as an opportunity to comimunicate with private investors and encourages them to attend

The Board aims to ensure that the Chairman of the Audit and Remuneration Committees 1s available to answer questions
The Executrive Chairman gives a short presentation on the business and sts trading position  Shareholders are inviled (o
ask questions and are given the opportunity to meet the Directors intormally 1ollowing the meeting Whenever possible,
the Company complies with best practice in ensuring that the Notice or the AGM s dispatched 1o shareholders at least
20 working days ahead ot the meeting




Directors’ Responsibilities

Company law requires the Directors to prepare the nnancial statements tor each nnancial year that give a true and tar
view of the state of artairs of the Company and the Group as at the end ot the ninancial year, and of the pront or loss o
the Group for that period

The Dhrectors contirm that suitable accaunting policies have been used and applied consistently The Directors also
contirm that reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates have been made in preparing the financral statements for
the year ended 31 December 2006 and that applicable accounting standards have been followed

The Directors are respansible tor keeping proper accounting records that disclose with reasenable accuracy at any tme
the hnancial position of the Company to enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Campanies
Act 1985 They are also responsible for sateguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps tor
the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregulanties

The maintenance and integnty of the Ramco Energy plc website 15 the responsibility of the Directors The work carried out
by the Auditors does not involve consideration of these matters and, accordingly, the Audrtors accept no responsilility tor
any changes that may have occurred to the financial statements since they were initially presented an the website

Legslation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial statements may ditter from
legislation in other yurisdictions

Geing Concern
The tinancial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis which assumes that the Company and s
subsicharies will continue 1n operational existence for the roreseeable tuture

The Dhrector's consider that 1t 1s appropriate to adopt a going concern assumption in preparing these ninanciat statements
tor the reasons outhined 1n note 1 to the ninancial statements
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Remuneration Report

Introduction

This report has been prepared in accordance with the Directors’ Remuneration Report Regulations 2002, except for the
nclusion of a performance graph and provision of deiails of how remuneration packages have been benchmarked Ramco,
as an AlM company, 1s not required to comply with these requirements but 1s committed to the highest standards of
Corporate Goverrance This report also meets the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules of the Financial Services
Authonity and describes how the Board has applied the Principles of Good Governance relating to directors” remuneration

The Regulations require the Auditors to report to the Company’s members on the ‘aucitable part’ of the Remuneration
Report and to state whether i their opinion that part of the report has been properly prepared in accordance with the ‘
Compantes Act 1985 (as amended by the Regulations) The report has theretore been divided into separate sections for
audited and unaudited information

Unaudited Information

Remuneration Committee

During 2006 the members of the Remuneration Comnuttee (The Committee) were Malealm Hay (Chairman), N Stewart
Cumnung, and until 9 June 2006 Dennis Faterson, all serving as Non Executive Directors of the Company Malcolm Hay
resigned on 14 March 2007 The Company 15 now seeking a senior independent Non Executive Director as a replacement,
who will take over as Chairman of The Committee  Upon this apporntment The Committtee’s activities will resume

The Committee has tollowed the provisions set aut in Schedules A and B of The Combined Caode in prepanng this report
The Commuttee believes that Ramco's reward structure s in accordance with those recommendations

The Committee, which meets at least twice each year, is responsible to the Board tor determining the terms and conditions
of emplayment of the Executive Directors and their remuneration packages (including pension nghts and any compensation
payiments) and oversees the operation of the Company*s Employee Share Option Schemes

The Committee has access to external independent professional advice, at the Cempany’s expense, as the Committee sees
fit Nore of the Committee members has any personal tinancial interest in the matters to be decided by the Committee or
any conflicts arising rrom cross directorships or dav to day involvement in the running ot Ramco

Remuneration Policy

Ramco operates in the nternational o1l and gas ndustry and aims to attract, reward, motivate and retain top executives
In a manner appropriate to that industry and with the objecuve of long term accumulation ot value tor shareholders

The remuneration packages currently being oftered are intended to be compettive and compnise a mix of pertormance
related and non pertormance related remuneration designed to incentivise Directors, but not to detract vom the goals ot
Corporate Governance The packages are in line with industry norms

Drrectors’ service conltracts
All the Executive Dhrectors have service contracts with the Company with a rolling notice period of one year The Non Executive
Directors do not have service contracts with the Company

The remuneration of Non Executive Directors 1s determined by the Board after consideration of appropnate external
compansons and the responsibilities and time involvement o individual Directors No Director s involved in deciding his
own remuneration




Remuneration Package

Dhrectors’ remuneration packages, which are reviewed annually, conssst of annual salary, pertormance related bonuses,
health and other benetits, pension contrnibutions and share options During 2006 S E Remp and § R Bertram voluntarily
wawved contracted salary entitlements of £50,000 (2005 £198,000) and £20,000 (2005 £2/,000) respectively Their pension
contributions were reduced pro rata

Pertormance retated proiit bonuses are calculated as a percentage of the alter tax proht of the division or divisions tor
which each Executive Director pertorms duties They are payable tollowing certthcation ot the Grroup results by the Auditors
tor each year A disposal bonus 15 payable on the atter tax gain realised 1t all or any part of the businesses ot a division 15
disposed o1 by the Group

Profit Insposal
Director Bonis Bonus
S E Remp 5 0% 5 0%
S R Bertram 25% 2 5%
C G Moar 07+% 075%

$ E Remp and S R Bertram earned a pront bonus an the 2005 Group profit for the year and a disposal bonus on the sale of
Ramce Ol Services Limited, under their contracts Both directors have agreed to defer payment of these bonuses

Audited Information
Directors’ detalled emoluments

Salary Performance 2006 2005
and 1elated Aggregate Pension Pension 2006 2005
fees bonus Benefits emoluments contmbufions contributions Total Total
£'000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £'000 £'000 £ 000 £000
Executive Directors
S E Remip 401 — 6 407 87 61 494 712
$ R Bertram 180 — 1 181 26 26 207 347
C G Moar ¥ 23 — — 23 4 — 27 —_
N § Cumyming — —_ — — — 25 499
[ F Stover — — — — — 17 e 131
Non Executive Directors
N § Cumming v 26 — — 26 — — 26 —
M Hay 25 — — 25 — — 25 i3
[ Paterson 11 — — 11 — — 11 17
P Everett — — — — — — — 8
Sir M Rifkand — — — — — — 8
V Lall — — — — — —_— — 8
2006 666 e 7 673 17 790
2005 795 791 28 1,614 129 1,743

U Appainted 1 Noavember 2006

* Following the disposal of the Oif Services division on 16 December 2005, N § Cumming became a Non Executive
Director The table includes £26,000 paid to Ramco Tubular Services | imuted, a third party formerly part of the Group,
in respect of fees for the services provided by N 5 Cumming to the Company
Resigned 14 March 2007
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Remuneration Report continued

interests in share options

At At Normal

Exermse 31 Dec Cancelled/ 31 Dec Exerctse

Frice 2005 Gianted Lapsed 2006 Dates

5 E Remp 675p 132,500 —_ —_ 132,500 30/4/01 - 29/4/08

34p 300,000 — — 300,000 30/7/08 - 29/7115

S R Bertram 675p 38,000 — — 38,000 05/5/01 — 04/5/08

347 5p 26,660 — (26,660) — 11/5/04 = 10/5/11

347 5p 35,340 — — 35,340 11/5/06 - 10/5/11

34p 150,000 — — 150,000 30/7/08 — 29/7/15

N S Cumming 755p 33,000 — (33,000} — 7/11/99 - 6/11/06

675p 13,500 — — 13,500 05/5/01 - 04/5/08

347 5p 23,005 o 123,005) — 11/5/04 - 10/5/11

347 5p 30,495 — — 30,495 11/75/06 = 10/5/11

34n 70,000 — — 70,000 30/,/08 — 29/715

¢ G Moar 755p 6,200" — 16,200} — 7/11/99  &/11/06

675p 5,000" —_ —_ 5,000 3074701 29/4/08

347 5 21,500° — (21,5000 — 11/5/04 - 10/5/11

34s > 28,500" — — 28,500 11/5/06 - 10/5/11

34p 60,000 — — 60,000 30/7/08 2947715

M Hay 34p 70,000 — — 70,000 30/7/08 - 29/7/15

D Paterson 34p 70,000 — — 70,000 30/7/08  29/7/15
1,113,700 —_ {110,365y 1,003,335

" At date ot appointment
> At date ot resignation

A summary of the performance criteria condittonal upon which the options are exercisable ts set out in note 18 to the
accounts During 2006 the share price ranged between a high ot 35p and a low of 13p The quarterly aghest and lowest
closing share prices are detailed in note 17




Interests in shares
The beneticial interests of the Directors who served durning the year 1n the ordinary shares ot 10p of the Company areas follows

At 31 Dec AL 31 Dec At 26 June

2005 2006 2007

5k Remp 3,335,346 4,256,008 4,256,068
5 R Bertram 140,000 140,000 140,000
C G Moar 14.816" 14,816 14,816
N § Cumnung 32,,000 327,000 327,000
M Hay (resigned 14 March, 2007} 26,627 26,627 —
D Paterson (appointed 28 Apnl 2005, resigned 9 June 2006) — — —
3,843,789 4,764,511 4,738,884

At date of appomntment

Pensions
Directors’ pensions are based on salary only, with bonuses and other ciscretionary benefus excluded

Retirement benents were accruing to the three Executive Directors {2005 Two Directors) under the Group’s defined
contribution schemes

The Chasrman 1s a member of a non contributory scheme where Company contributions are currently at a rate of 22 2%
of salary This benent will continue for as long as he 1s employed by the Group

The other Executive Directors belong to a non contributory scheme where the Company contnbutes at a rate of 15% of salary
N Stewart Cumming

Charrman, Remuneration Commuttee
26 June 2007
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Independent Auditors’ Report to the Members of Ramco Energy plc

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements (the ‘‘financial
statements’’) of Ramco Energy plc for the year ended 31 December 2006 which
comprse of the Group Profit and Loss Account, the Group and Parent Company
Balance Sheets, the Group Cash Flow Statement and the related notes These financial
statements have been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein We have
also audited the information in the Directors’ Remuneration Report that 1s described
as having been audited

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the Annual Report, the Directors’
Remuneration Report and the financial statements 1n accordance with applicable law
and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice) are set out 1n the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Our responsibility 1s to audit the financial statements and the part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report to be audited in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory
requirements and Interational Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) This report,
including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as
a body n accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 and for no other
purpose We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any
other purpose or to any other person to whom this report 15 shown or into whose
hands 1f may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent 1n writing

We report to you our opimon as to whether the financial statements give a true and
fair view and whether the financial statements and the part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared 1n accordance with
the Companies Act 1985 We also report to you 1f, 1n our opinion, the Directors’
Report 1s not consistent with the financial statements

In addition we report to you 1if, in our opinion, the company has not kept proper
accounting records, 1f we have not recetved all the information and explanations we
require for our audit, or 1f information specified by law regarding directors’
remuneration and other transactions 1s not disclosed

We read other information contained 1n the Annual Report and consider whether 1t 1s
consistent with the audited financial statements The other information comprises only
the Directors” Report, the unaudited part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report, the
Chairman’s Statement, the Financial Review and the Corporate Governance
Statement We constder the implications for our report 1f we become aware of any
apparent misstatements or material inconststencies with the financial statements QOur
responsibilities do not extend to any other information

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit 1in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK
and Ireland} 1ssued by the Auditing Practices Board An audit includes examination,
on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures 1n the financial
statements and the part of the Directors” Remuneration Report to be audited It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the
directors 1n the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting




policies are appropriate to the group’s and company’s circumstances, consistently
apphed and adequately disclosed

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary 1n order to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and the part of the
Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are free from material nusstatement,
whether caused by fraud or other irregulanty or error In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information 1n the financial
statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited

Matter of Emphasis Going Concern

In forming our opinion, we have considered the adequacy of the disclosures set out in
note 1 to the financial statements concerning the Group’s ability to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, the vahdity of
which depends on the successful resolution of uncertainties described 1n note 1
Should these uncertainties not be successfully resolved the going concern basis of
preparation may no longer be applicable and adjustments to the Group profit and loss
account and Group balance sheet would be required to record additional liabilities and
write down assets to their recoverable amounts

Our opinion 1s not qualified 1n this respect

Opinion
In our opimion

o the financial statements give a true and fair view, 1n accordance with United
Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice, of the state of the group’s and
the parent company’s affairs as at 31 December 2006 and of the group’s loss and
cash flows for the year then ended,

¢ the financial statements and the part of the Directors” Remuneration Report to be
audited have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985,
and

+ the nformation given in the Directors’ Report 15 consistent with the financial
statements

V2L il e

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Aberdeen

26" June 2007
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Continuing Discontinued Contimuung Ihscontinued Total
operations  operations Total operations operations restaked
Notes £000 £ 000 £'000 £000 £000 £'000
Turnover - Group and share of
jont venture and associates 2 — 986 986 14,212 17,212
Less share of joint venture and associates e — — — (3,548) (3,548)
Group turnover 2 — 986 986 — 13,664 13,664
Cost ot sales belare exceptional items (1,579) (364) (1,943) (475} (22,060) (22,535)
Exceptional items 5 (3,950 —  {3,950) — 15,681 15,681
Cost of sales after exceptional items (2,229) (364) (5,893) (475) (6,379) (6,854)
Gross (loss)/profit (2,229) 622  {4,907) (475) 7,285 6 810
Adrimstrative expenses (1,130) — {1,130 {1,098) (445) {1 543)
Loss on exchange (67) (6} (73) 2) — {2)
Group operating (loss)/profit 3 (6,726) 616  (6,110) (1,575) 6,840 5,265
Exceptional items 6 1,345 (923} 422 — (809) {809)
Share of operating protit in joint
venture anc associates 2 — — — — 656 656
(Loss)/profit before interest and taxation {5,381) 307y (5,688) {1,575} 6,687 5,112
Net Interest receivable/{payable) 7 9 {3,290
(Loss)/profit on ordinary
activities before taxation 2 (5,679) 1,822
Tax charge on (lossy/profit
on ordinary activities 8 74 (84)
(Loss)/profit for the financial year (5,753) 1,738
Attributable to
Equity holders ot the Company 19 (5,702) 1,738
Minority interest 21 51) —
(Loss)/profit for the financial year (5,753) 1,738
(Loss)/profit per ordinary share
- basic and fully diluted
On {lossi/profit for the nnancial year 9 (15 2)p (14)p (166)p (50)p 10 5p 55p

The correspanding amounts tor the prior period have been restated due to the adoption of Financial Reporting Standard 20

“Share based Paymenis” (see note 1)

There 15 no matenal ditterence between the {lossi/profit on ordinary activities betore taxation and the tloss)/prosit tor the
year stated above, and their historical cost equivalents

There are no recogmsed gains or losses other than the Group loss for the year and, theretore, no Statement of Total
Recognised Gains and Losses has been presented

The notes on pages 25 to 55 form part ot these inancial statements



Balance Sheets
As at 31 December 2006

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes £'000 £000 £000 £000
Fixed assels
Intangible fixed assets 10 1,849 6,278 — e
Tangible tixed assets 11 202 11,567 181 1,514
2,051 17,845 181 1,514
Current assets
Debtors amounts falling due within one vear 12 328 1,648 231 264
Cash at bank and 1n hand 2,027 4,799 1,053 1,311
2,355 6,447 1,284 1,575
Creditors amounts falling due within one year 13 (1,467) (11,618) (1,921) 11,299
Net current assets/{habilities) 888 (5,171} (637) 276
Total assets less current habilities 2,939 12,674 (456) 1,790
Creditors amaounts 1alling due after one year 14 (608) — (608) s
Provisions for habilitees and charges 15 (25) i5,385) {25) {26)
Net assets/(halnliies) 2,306 /,289 (1,089) 1,764
Capital and reserves
Called up share caputal i7 3,502 3,314 3,502 3,314
Share premium account 19 69,405 69,294 69,405 69,294
Profit and loss account 19 (70,945) (65,319 {73,996) (70,844)
Equity shareholders’ funds/{deficit) 20 1,962 7,289 (1,089) 1,764
Minonty interest 21 344 — —
Total equity/(deficit) 2,306 7,269 (1,089) 1,764

These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 26 June 2007

The notes on pages 25 to 55 torm part of these financial statements

$ E Remp
Executive Chairman

n .

Finance Director

Ramco Lnergy ple
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2006

2006 2005
Notes £ 000 £ 000
Net cash {outflow)/inflow from operating activities 25(a) (2,802) 3,542
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
interest received 70 147
Interest paidl (33) (785)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from returns on investments and servicing of finance 37 (638
Taxation
United Kingdom corporation tax received 276 —
Overseas corporation tax paid — 127)
Taxation recerved/ (paid) 276 2N
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (128) (216)
Sale of tangible fixed assels 1,567 9
Ol and gas expenchture — intangible assets 402) (372)
Receipt of sale of exploration hcence 763 —
Receipt of sale of other hixed asset investments — 144
Net cash inflow/(outflow} for capital expenditure and financial investment 1,800 {435}
Disposal
Net proceeds trom sale ot subsidiary — 11,801
Cash on disposal (1,251) —
Net cash (outilow)/inflow from disposal 25(d) (1,251} 11,801
Net cash (outflow)/inflow before financing {1,940} 14,243
Financing
Issue of share capatal in Company 17 298 1,018
Issue ot share caprtal in Lansdowne to minanty interests 1,739 —
Decrease 1n debt 25(5) (2,869) (13,,27)
Nel cash outflow from financing (832 {12,709
(Decrease)/increase in cash 25(b} (2,772) 1,534

The notes on pages 25 to 55 1orm part of these nnancial statements



Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2006

1 Presentation of Accounts and Accounting Policies

Description of business
Ramco Energy plc s an international energy company which explores tor and develops oil and gas reserves, pnimanly m
Ireland and central and eastern Europe

Composition of accounts

These financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with UK Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and
the Statement of Recommended Practice ‘Accounting tor Ol and Gas Exploration, Development, Production and
Decommussioning Activities’ A summary of the more impartant accounting policies 1s set out below, these have been
applied consistently

Accounting policies

Basis of presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the going concern basis which assumes that the Company and its
subsidharies will continue in operational existence tor the toreseeable future

As discussed in the Chairman’s statement and note 28, the Group raised £2 6 mullion in cash from the sale ot 25 1 per
cent of the share capital ot Lansdowne The Directors have prepared cash flow forecasts tor the Group for the period
ending 12 months trom the date of approval of these financial statements These indicate that the Group wili have
adequate cash resources to meet its abhigations, as they fall due and provide seed funding for new projects However,
there remains uncertainty as to whether the Group can be considered a going concern in that the Group currently has no
revenue streams and only himited amounts or available funding to invest in revenue generating activities

The projects in Lansdowne are the most developed 1in the Group and the mwvestment 10 the company represents the most
readily realisable asset However, currently Lanscdowne s awaiting the Insh Government to approve their applications

tor explorat:ion licences and 1s rehiant on securing tunding tor work programme obligations through farm out arrangements
or the i1ssue of new shares or a combination of both Theretare, this represents a turther uncertamty in the Group

Further detarls of potential future transactions involving Lansdowne shares are ciscussed in note 28

Although uncertainties exist, the Directors consider that 1t s appropnate to adopt a going concern assumption in
prepanng these tinancial statements as,

» they consider that the new funding raised provides sufticrent ime in which the Group will be able to secure tuture
revenue, and

s they believe that the Lansdowne licences will be granted imminently and a farm in partner will be found to tund
tuture exploration activibies

If ror any reason the uncertainties described above cannot be successtully resalved, the going concern basis may no
longer be applicable and adjustments to the Group proht and loss accaunt and Group balance sheet would be required
to record additional habiliies and write down assets to their recoverable amounts

Basss of accounting

These tinancial statements are prepared under the husioncal cost convention In accordance with AIM rules the Group
will be adopting International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS’s”) as rrom 1 January 2007 The Group has assessed
that there wil! not be a material impact to the tinancial statements on transition to IFRS
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2006

1 Presentation of Accounts and Accounting Policies continued

Basis of consohdation

These financial statements consolidate the nnanaial accounts of Rameo Energy ple and all of its subsidianies, made up to
31 December each year No proiit and loss account is presented for Ramco Energy plc as pernutted by Section 230 of the
Companies Act 1985 Transactions and balances between subsichary unclertakings are eliminated, no profit 1s recognised
on sales between subsidiary undertakings Shares im Group undertakings are held as rixed assets and shown at cost less an
appropriate provision where the Directors consider that an impairment in the value of the investment has occurred

Undertakings, ather than subsidiaries, in which the Group has an mvestment over which it exerts signitcant influence are
denned as joint venture or associated undertakings

In 2005 the Group awned a long term investment ot 50% jointly with another party This investment was defined as a
jornt venture and accounted for using the grass equity method The corresponding amounts 1n the consolidated financial
statements include the appropriate share of these undertakings’ results and net assets based on tinancial statements to
31 December In addstion the Group’s share of rnover, operating proht and taxation relating to joimnt ventures and
associates are separately disclosed

Change n accounting pohcies

During the year the Group has adopted Financial Reporting Standard (“FRS™ 20 “Share based Payments” and FRS 22
“Earnings per Share” in iis financial statements The recognition and measurement requirements of FRS 20 have been
apphed to all share options granted atter 7 November 2002 that had not vested by 1 January 2006, as stipulated by this
standard This resuited 1n an additional charge to stafl costs of £/6,000 1n the current year and £68,000 1n the prior year
{see note 18) The adoption ot FRS 22 has resulted in the loss per share for bath discontinued and continuing operat:ons
being shown on the face of the profit and loss account (see page 22) The corresponding amounts tor 2005 have been
restated to retlect the adopt:on of these new accounting standardls

Goodwill

Goedwill ansing on acquisition represents the excess of the fair value ot the consideration given over the tair value of the
identifiable net assets acquired Goodwill ansing on the acguisiion of subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates 15
capitahised and written oft to the profit and {oss account over its expected useful lite

Fixed assets — Ol and gas interests
Expenditure relating to oIl and gas activities 1s capitahsed mn accordance with the “successful ettorts” method of
accounting, as deseribed in the Ol and Gas Statement of Recommended Practice (*SORP”)

All costs incurred prior to the acquisition of licences are written oft to the profit and lass account when incurred

Licence acquisition costs, geological and geophysical costs and the direct costs of exploration and appraisal are mally
capitahised as intangible assets, pending determination of the existence of commercial reserves in the licence area

Such costs are classitied as intangible assets based on the nature of the underlying asset, which does not yet have any
proven physical substance It commercial reserves are determined ta exist, then these costs are first subjected to an
impairment test (see below) and the resulting carrying value 1s transterred to the development and producing assets
category as tangible assets 1t no commercial reserves exist then the exploration in that particular held was “unsuccessful”
and the costs are written oft to the profit and loss account in the period in which the evaluation 1s made

Development expenditure comprises all costs incurred in bringing a field to commercial praduction, incfuding nnancing
costs Upon commencement of production, capitalised costs are amortised on a unit of production bas:s that 1s calculated
to write off the expected cost of each asset over its lite in line with the depletion of proved and probable reserves

Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be recoverable An impairment loss 15 recognised for the amount by which the asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverabie amount The recoverable amount 1s the higher of an asset's net reahsable value
less costs to sell and value 1n use For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for
which there are separately icfentifiable cash tlows These cash generating units (“CGUs") are aligned to the business umit
and sub business unit structure the Group uses to manage its business Cash tlows are discounted in determining the
value in use



Decommissioning

The estimated cost of dismanthng and restoring the production and related 1acihities at the end ot the econonuc lite of
each field 1s recognised i full at the commencement of o1l and gas production The amount recogmsed 1s the present
value ot the estimated 1uture restoration cost An oftsetting tangible fixed asset 1s also recognised The asset 15 depreciated
on a umt o1 production basts Changes to the present value ot the estimated future restoration cost are accounted {or as
adjustments to the provision and fixed asset

Fixed assets — Other activities

The cost of tangtble nxed assets 15 purchase cost together with any incidental expenses of acquisiion Subsequent
additions are included at cost Depreciation 1s provided on all tangible fixed assets, other than freehold land, at annual
rates calculated to write ot the cost or valuation of each asset evenly over 1ts expected useful life, as follows

Freehold buildings 2%
Leasehold improvements 10%
Plant, fixtures and equipment 20% to 25%

The carrying amounts of assets subject to amortisation are reviewed for possible iImpairment whenever events or changes
1 circumstances indicate the carrying value may nat be recoverable The carrying amounts ot intangible assets that

are not amortised are sulyject to annual impairment lests and any impairment losses on such assets are never reversedt
The methed of impairment review 1s stmilar to that tor o1l and gas assets Impairment fosses are charged to the profit and
loss account unless they arise on previcusly revalued assets, in which case they are recognised 1n the statement cf total
recognised gains and losses to the amount of the revaluation and thereafter in profit and loss account

As nxed assets are retired, the cost or revalued amount, whichever 1s applicable, and accumulated depreciation relating to
the 1ixed asset are derecogniscd

Royalty agreements

Royalties over production trom oil and gas fields are instially recognised at cost or valuation and are classiiied as
intangible nixed assets The rovalty asset is held unamortised at its initial recogmition value, pending determination of the
commercial viability of the associated neld While the intangible asset 1s unamortised, 1ts carrying value 1s subject to
annual impairment tests

It commercial reserves are proven not to exist then the royalty asset 1s wnitten ot to the proht and loss account in the
period that the determination 15 mace

It comimercial reserves are discovered then the rovalty asset is tested tor impairment and then amortised on a unit ot
production basis over the lite ot the field, based on commercial proven and probable reserves The carrying value 1s tested
for turther impairment whenever events or changes in circumnstances indicate In the event that the discovery values the
royally asset above its current carrying value, 1t can only be revalued, through a revaluation reserve, 1t there 15 an active
market tor such royalties

Joint ventures
The Group 1s engaged in a1l and gas development and productien through unincorporated joint ventures The Group
accounts for 1ts share of the results and net assets of these joint ventures as jointly controlled assets

Leases
(1 As lessor
Rentals recevable under operating leases are included on an accruals basis

(I As lessee

Leases are classified as tinance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the nisks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee All other leases are classitied as operating leases and are charged to the proiit and loss account
on a straight line basis over the term or the lease

Stocks
Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value on a FIFO basis of accounting
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Notes to the Financial Statements contmued
For the year ended 31 December 2006

1 Presentation of Accounts and Accounting Policies confimued

Taxation
Corporation tax 1s provided on taxable protits at the current rate ot taxation

Deferred tax 1s recognised in respect ot all uming differences that have cnginated but not reversed at the balance sheet
date where transactions or events that result 1n an obligation to pay more tax in the future or a right to pay less tax in the
tuture have occurred at the balance sheet date Timing differences are ditierences between the Company’s taxable pronts
and tts results as stated in the hnancial statements that anise trom the inclusion ot gains and losses in tax assessments 1
penods ditterent from those 1n whach they are recogmised in the inancial statements

A deterred tax asset 1s regarded as recoverable and therelore recognised only when, on the basis o1 all available ewidence,
it can be regarded as more likely than not that there will be suitable taxable profits trom which the future reversal ot the
underlying iming ditterence can be deducted Deterred tax 1s measured an a non discounted bhasis

Defined contribution penston schemes
The Group contributes to defined contribution pension schemes The pension cost represents contributions payable by the
Group to the schemes

Share based payments
The Group incentivises its employees and Directors with access to equity settled share option schemes, details ot which
are grven in the Directors” Remuneration Report and 0 note 18

The cost of awards lo emplayees and Directors under the share option scheme 15 recognised over the three or five year
penod to which the performance critena relate The amount recognised 15 based on the tair value of the share options, as
measured at the date of the award The corresponding credit 15 taken to a share based payments reserve, which s
included within the proht and loss reserve The proceeds on exercise of share options are credited to share capital and
share premum

The share optians are valued using a Total Shareholder Return (“TSR”) simulation model which adjusts the fair value tor
the market based performance critena in the schemes The TSR simulation model 1s based on the Monte Carlo model and
is tailored to meet the requirements of the scheme’s performance critenia The inputs to the model inciude the share price
at date of grant, exercise price, expected volatihity, expected dividends, risk tree rate of interest and patterns of early
exercise of the plan parhcipants

Share based payments made to parties other than employees are valued at the fair value ot the services received, where
this can be reliably measured, and at the fair value of the instrument used otherwise The cost 1s recagnised over the
period that the service 15 recerved with the corresponding credit taken 1o the share hased payments reserve

Turnover
Turnover, which excludes value added tax and sales between Group compamies, represents the invoiced value of goods
and services supplied

Revenue recognition
Revenue asscciated with the development and production of hydrocarbons for those projects where the Group shares the
interest with ather parties 1s recorded on the basis of the Group’s net working interest

The Group’s share of any test producton for wells under appraisal 1s recogrised as turnover with an equal amount being
charged to cost of sales and credited against intangible assets so that a zero margin 15 recorded 1n ine with the Onl and
Gas SORP

Revenue associated with the provision of tubular services and pipeline coating was recognised 1n 2005 upon completion
of appropriate certification procedures and customer acceptance



Foreign currency

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated n toreign currencies are transtated at the rate ol exchange ruling at the
balance sheet date Transactions in toreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction

All exchange gains and lasses are taken to the pront and loss account The financial statements ol overseas subsidiarnies
and associated undertakings are translated at the rate ot exchange ruling at the balance sheet date The exchange
ditterence ansing on the retranslation ot opening net assets 15 taken directly to other reserves

Creditor payment policy
The Group’s current policy concerning the payment of 1ts trade creditors is to

a) settle the terms of payment with those suppliers when agreeing the terms of each transaction,
b ensure that those suppliers are made aware ot the terms of payment by tnclusion of the relevant terms i contracts, and
c) pay in accordance with its contractual and other legal obligations

The payment palicy applies to all payments to creditors 1or revenue and capital supplies o1 goods and services without
exception

Fimancial instruments and risk management

The Group's aperations and potential future debt nnancing expose it to a varety oi financial nsks that include the effects
ot changes in potential tuture roreign currency exchange rates, nterest rates and commadity prices The Board approves
the use ot financial products o manage the Group's exposure {o Huctuations i foreign currency exchange rates, interest
rates anct commodity prices Further details of the Group’s accounting pohey tor tinancial instruments and risk
management are given in note 23

Significant estimabions and key assumplions

The preparation of tinancial statements requires the use of estimates and assumptiens that atrect the reported amount of
assets and habilities at the date of the ninancial statements and the reported amount of income and expense dunng the
year Although these estimates are based on managements’ best knowledge of the amount, event or actions, actual results
ulumately may ditter trom those esumates The tollowing significant estimations and key assumptions are apphcahle ta
these hnancral statements

a) The size and timing of accruals are by nature uncertain The actual amounts paid to settle the labilities may vary from
the recorded accruals in these ninancial statements However, management have used the best estimates possible at the
reporting date for the tair values of these habilities

b) Deterred tax assets on unrelieved losses are not recognised until the Directors consider that there will be sufficient
future pronts tor the tining differences to reverse against

¢) Under the Qil and Gas SORP, expenditure incurred on exploration and appraisal activities may be carned forward on
the halance sheet pending determination for a maximum of three years tollowing completion ot dnlling in an offshore or
frontier environment where major development costs may need to be incurred or for a maximum of twe years in other
areas Atter this ime, unless turther appraisal of the prospect 1s fismly planned or underway, the costs are written oit to the
profit and loss account
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2008

2 Segmental Reporting

The analysis by both business and geographical segments of the Group’s turnover, {lossi/profit before taxation and net

assets are set out below

hl and Gas Ot Services Total
2005
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 restated
£ 000 £000 £°000 £'000 £000 £ 000
Turnover by onigin

United Kingdom — — — 9,629 —_ 9,629
Norway — — — 2,174 — 2,174
Asia — e _ 622 — 622
Ireland 986 4,787 -_— — 986 4,787
936 4,78/ — 12,425 986 17 212
Less joint venture and associates (LK) — — — (3,548) — (3,548)
Group turnover 986 4,787 — 8,877 986 13,664

Operating (loss)/profit
Central and eastern Furope (4,075) {11} — — {4,075) an
United Kingdom (858) 9,880 —_ 2,313 {858) 12,193
Ireland 26 (5,668) — - 26 {5,668)
Norway — -— — 866 — 866
Rest of Europe - (53) — —_ — {53)
Asld — —— — 139 — 139
(4,907) 4,148 — 1,318 (4,907) 7,466
Less joint venture and associates — — — {656} — (656)
Gross (loss)/profit (4,907 4,148 — 2,662 (4,907) 6,810
Joint venture and associates — — — 656 — 656
{4,907) 4,148 - 3,318 (4,907) 7,466
Administrative expenses {1,130) (1,098} —_ {445) (1,130) (1,543)
Exceptional items 422 — — 1809; 422 (809
{Loss)/profit on exchange (73) (38} — 36 73) {2)
{(Loss)pront betare mterest {5,688) 3,012 — 2,100 {(5,688) 5112

and taxation

Net interest 9 (3,290)
(Loss)/profit before taxation (5,679) 1.822

The Ramco Oil Services sub group was sold in December 2005 and so the Group now has only one business segment,
being Ot and Gas exploration and appraisal

The turnover tor the Ol and Gas division relates to the Seven Headls gas tield which was sold in February 2006 This has

been included i discontinued operations mn the profit and foss account



The Qil Services division was seld in December 2005 so the net assets ar the balance sheet dates ot the current and prior

years relate only to the Oil and Gas division

Net asseis
Ol and Gas
2008 2003
£ 000 £°000
Azerbarjan 20 169
Central and eastern Europe 843 5,510
United Kingdom (1,315) {4,052)
Ireland 2,760 5659
Rest of Europe 2) 3
2,306 7,289
The ret liabnilities tor the UK represent the excess ot current llabilities over current assets that are assoclated with UK
administrative costs
The above analysis 1s based on the Group’s management structure There 15 no turnover between segments
Turnover by destination and by origin are the same
3 Group Operating (Loss)/Profit
2006 2008
£ 000 £000
This 15 stated after charging/icrediting)
Depreciation of tangible fixed assets 247 1,132
Amortisation of goedwill  joint venture — 30
Operating lease rentals - land and buitdings 65 163
Operating lease rentals — plant, tixtures and equipment — 343
Gain on sale ot other fixed asset investments — (142)
Gain on disposal of tangible fixed assets 13y (9}
During the year the Group obtained the tollowing services from the Group auditors at costs detailed below
2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Autlit services
— tees payable to Company auditor tor the aucht of
parent Company and consolidated acrounts 75 56
Non audit services
tees payable to the Company’s auditors tor the audit of
Company’s subsidianes pursuant to legislation 60 66
- comphiance tax services 64 48
- advisory tax services 58 183
— other services — 138
257 491
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Notes to the Financial Statements continued
For the year ended 31 December 2008

4 Employees and Directors

The average monthlv number of employees including Executive Directors durning the year

2008 2005
Number Number
Ol Services — 94
Otl and Gas 4 6
Head orfice and management 6 G
10 106
2005
2006 rostated
£'000 E 000
Staff costs during the year amounted to
Wages and salaries 1,489 4,016
Social security costs 156 418
Other pension costs (note 22) 183 292
1,828 4,726
Wages and salaries for 2005 have been restated to include the cost of share based payments
5 Exceptional Items
2006 2005
£'000 £'000
Impairment provision — Seven Heacls — 634
Reversal of impairment provisien — Seven Heads —_ {5,485)
Impairment borne by tinance provider -— (10,830
Mezzanine himance written oft — (8,600)
Reversal of impairment borne by finance provider — 8,600
Write ofi of intangible hixed assets 3,950 —
3,950 (15,681)

During the current penod the Government of Montenegro terminated the concession over the Ulaing block, oftshore
Montenegro The costs directly associated with the Ulcing concession have been written oft (see note 10)

During the prior period there was a net reversal of £4 9 million in the provision against the Seven Heads asset to retlect
its net realisable value on disposal Impairment to this asset beyond the recourse element of the related project nnance

was borne by the tinance provider, resulting in a credit ot £10 8 milhon




8 Exceptional Items

2006 2005
£ 000 £000

Gain on deemed disposal of subsidiary 1,345 —
Loss on sale of subsichary (923) (809
422 (809)

{a1 On 21 April 2006 the Croup successiully Iisted Lansdowne Oil and Gas ple (“Lansdowne”) on the Alternative
Investnient Market ot the London Stock Exchange The Graup's interest in Lansdowne reduced from 100 per cent to

86 25 per cent aiter the placing ot 2,815,951 ordinary shares outwith the Group This raised a total ot £2,350,000 1n
cash, betore cash expenses of £611,000 and share based expenses of £136,000 The reduction in interest in Lansdowne
constitutes a “deemed disposal” at Group level and resubted in a gain as calculated below

£'000
Group's share ot net assets and proceeds atter listing (86 25% of Lansdowne) 2,468
Group's share of net assets before listing (100% ot Lansdowne) {1123)
Group gain on deemed disposal 1,345

The above gain of £1 345,000 was incorrectly credited to minenty interests within eguity on the unaudited 30 June 2006
Group balance sheet, as reported in the 2006 Intenim Results This does not anect the Group's net assets position at that
date but equsty shareholder’s tunds should have been disclosed as £7,451,000 rather than £6,106,000 and the loss at
£1,482,000 reported for the 6 months to 30 June 2006 shoultc have been a loss ot £137,000

{5} On 2 February 2006 the Company concluded the sale o1 tts subsidiary Ramco Celtic Sea Limited (“RCSL™, which held
Its 86 5% interest in the Seven Heads gas neld, tor £5 3 million, net of expense, to Marathon Internztional Petroleum
Hibermia Linuted All the proceeds ot the sale, atter costs, flowed to the Companv's project inance lenders and retired
sums due to them The carrying value ot the interest in the gas tield had heen reduced to its net realisable value when the
asset was first sold trom another Group subsidiary to RCSL, early in December 2005 From thus date until RCSL was sold 1t
generated profits and, therefore, net assets of £923 000 On disposal no proceeds flowed to the Company, creating a loss
of £923,000 (see note 25(d)) As this disposal resulted in a matenal reduction in turnover tor the Group’s ofl and gas
operations, it has been treated as a discontinued operation in the profit and loss account

{c) On 16 December 200> the Group sold Ramco Oil Services Lumited ("ROSE”) together with its subsidianes for

£12 6 muthan in cash, aiter costs This generated a loss on sale of £809,000 The ROSL sub group provided downhole
tubular maintenance and pipeline coating services and the disposal of this sub group ceased the Group’s mvolvement in
these activities As a result of the matenal change in the nature and focus of the Group’s operations that thrs disposal
represented, it was treated as a discontimued operation in the 2005 pront and loss account
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7 Net Interest Receivable

2005
2006 restated*
£'000 £000

Receivable

Bank mterest 112 137

Other 1 16

113 147

Payablc

Bank interest — (3,044)

Unwinding discaunt on decommissioning provision — (326)

Other 104 {6s)
(104) (3,437}

Net interest recetvable/(payable) 9 (3,290)

*Oither nterest for 2006 includes £72,000 of interest accrued aganst an outstanding debt to Schlumberger (see note 23 -
Interest rate risk) The corresponcing amount tor 2005 was £58,000, which was disclosed as bank interest in the 2005
accounts The 2005 figures have been restated to reclassify this amount trom bank interest to other interest

8 Taxation

2008 2005
Analysis of charge n period £ 000 £ 000
Current tax
UK corporation tax at 30% (2005 30%) — {290}
Share ot joint venture and associates — 191
Adjustments 1n respect of previous periods 74 (31;

74 (130)

Foreign corporation tax — 155
Total current tax 74 25
Derterred tax
Ongmation and reversal ot timing ditterences — 85
Adjustments 1n respect of previous periods — {26)
Total deferred tax — 59
Tax on (loss)prohit on ordinary activities 74 84




The tax credit assessed tor the penad 1s lower than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK (30%) The ditferences are
explained befow

2005
2006 restated
Factors afrecting tax charge for period £'000 £'000
{Loss)/pront on ordinary activities before tax (5,679) 1,822
{Loss)pront on ordinary activities multiphed by standard
rate ot corporation tax in the UK of 30% (2005 30%;) (1,704) 547
Ettects of
Expenses not deductible tor tax purposes 981 580
Capital allowances 1n excess of depreciation/other timing dhifterences 723 350
Balancing allowances and losses available to Ramco Celtic Sea Limited — (30,571)
Foreign taxes — {184)
Adjustments to tax in respect of prior perod 74 (31
Provision movement — 1,555
Held over gain coming back into charge - 27,779
Total current tax 74 25

The prior year disclosures include the crvstallisation ot a heldover gain relating to the disposal of the ACC interest in
2000, tnggered by the sale ot the Seven Heads interest to Ramco Celtic Sea Lemited The UK tax losses generated by the
sale were used to offset the heldover charge
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9 (Loss)Earnings Per Share

Basic and fully diluted (loss)earnings per share

The calculation of (loss)fearnings per share 1s based an the loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of £5 7 mithon
(2005 profit ot £1 7 million) and 34,317,614 (2005 31,714,576} erdinary shares, being the weighted average number of
ordmary shares in 1ssue dunng the year

2006 2005

Continuing Discontinned Continuing  Dhscontinued Total

operations operations Total operations operations restated

£000 £000 £000 E000 £000 £000

{Loss)/profit tor pernod (5,269) 484) (5,753 {1,578) 3,316 1,738

Minarity interest 51 — 51 — — —
Net (lossyprofit attributable to

ordinary shareholders (5.218) (484) (5,702) {1,5/8) 3,316 1,738
{Loss)/protit per ordinary share
= basic and fully diluted on

{loss)/profit for the finanuial year (15 2)p a4p (16 6)p 5 0p 55p

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in i1ssue 15 adjusted to assume conversion
of all dilutive potential ordinary shares The Company has three classes of potential ordinary shares, share options
warrants and the Schlumberger debsit deterral agreement (see note 23 — Interest rate risk) As explained below, all three
classes are not dilutive tor the current period

Share oplions

Only share options that are exercisable at the reporting date are potential ordinary shares The lowest exercise price ot
exercisable share options s 675p per share (see note 18(a) This is above the average market price of the shares m 1ssue
tor the period On that basis nune of the share options are considered dilutive

Warranls
In August 2005 warrants over 3,000,000 ordinary shares were issued to the Group’s lenders, with an exercise price of
34p This 1s above the average market price of the shares in 1ssue tor the period and so the warrants are not dilutive

Debt deferral agreement
Based on the number of shares required to settie the debt and the interest expense accrued in the year, the debt deferral
agreement with Schlumberger s ant dilutive




10 Intangible Fixed Assets

Group Company
exploration costs exploration cosis
2006 2005 2006 2005
Intangible £ 000 £ 000 £'000 £ 000
Al 1 January 6,278 5,906 — —
Additions 426 372 — —
Dhsposal {763) — — —
Costs written on {4,092) — — —
Al 31 December 1,849 6,278 — —

Ol and gas project expenditures, including geological, geophysical and seismic costs, are accumulated as intangible
fixed assets prior to the determination of commercial reserves At 31 December 2006, intangible hxed assets totalled
£1 8 mithon (2005 £6 3 million), all of which relates to Ireland and central and eastern Europe

On 9 September 2006 the Group sold its 20 per cent interest in the A Lovech block, onshore Bulgana, to its partner
Direct Petroleum Bulgana Limited tor $1 45 mullion plus a 0 1 per cent royalty over all future production from the
acreage The Group has retained a carrying value of £39,000 for the royalty interest

Since last September JugoPetrol Kotor (*JPK”), a subsichary of Hellenic Petroleum {("Hellenic”), and Ramco have agreed to
reverse the restructuning arrangement entered into 1n 2005 which converted Ramca's participation into a 15 per cent
back 1n option and tor Ramco to revert to a 40 per cent working interest i both the Ulan) and Previaka (Blocks 1 & 2)
Concessions

JPK and Hellemic have informed the Group that thesr attenipts to re negotiate concession terms with the Government of
Montenegro reached an impasse and that the Government has intimated its urilateral decision to termsnate the
concession over the Ulain block The Graup, together with JPK and Hellenic, continue to dispute the validity of this
unilateral decision, but at this ime no concrete progress has been made and there 1s no prospect of a short term
resolution In the absence of any probable reversal ot the decision, the Group has written ot £3,950,000 ot exploration
costs directly attributable to the Ulcin) concession The cancessions over the remaining two Previaka blocks are
unattected by the dispute and account 1or £803,000 ot the remaining carrying value of intangible tixed assets The
Prevlaka concession expired on 31 March 2007 so the carrying value 15 dependent on the application tor an extension
being accepted by the Government of Montenegro
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11 Tangible Fixed Assets

Land and buildings

Plant,
Producing Long fixtures and
assets Freehold leasehold equipient Total
£000 £000 £000 £°000 £000
Group
Cost or valuahion
At 1 January 2006 155,809 1,519 1,113 1,361 159 802
Additions — — 181 181
Disposals (155,609 1,519 -— (1,060 (158,394)
At 31 December 2006 — —_ 1,113 476 1,589
Depreciation
At 1 January 2006 145,916 121 960 1,238 148,235
Provided during the year 27 15 133 72 247
Disposals {145,943 1136) — {1,016 (147,095)
At 31 December 2006 _ — 1,093 294 1,387
Net book value
At 31 December 2006 _— — 20 182 202
At 31 December 2005 9,893 1,398 153 123 11,567
Freehold Plant,
land and fixtures and
bmldmgs equipment Total
£'000 £'000 £'000
Company
Cosl
At 1 January 2006 1,519 803 2,322
Additions —_ 181 181
Disposzﬂs {1,519) (520) (2,039)
At 31 December 2006 — 464 464
Depreciation
Al 1 January 2006 121 68/ 808
Provided during the year 15 69 84
Dhsposals (136) (473) (609)
At 31 December 2006 — 283 283
Nel book value
Al 31 December 2006 — 181 181
At 31 December 2005 1,398 116 1,514

The gross amount held under a nnance lease 1» £39,000, with associated accumulated depreciation of £1 000 This nnance
lease 1s included within the plant, bxtures and equipment category and relates to leasehold improvements to the new

registered oftice of the Company



12 Debtors

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Amounts falling due withun one year £ 000 £ 600 £ 000 £'000
Trade debtors 8 925 8 —
Amounts owed by subsichary undertakings — — 16 —
Amounts owed by joint ventures* 19 37 — —
Value added tax and other taxes 101 61 67 58
Other debtors 120 556 83 152
Prepayments 80 69 57 54
328 1,648 231 264
*All trading balances related to jointly operated assets
13 Credafors — Amounts Falling Due Within One Year
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£ 800 £000 £ 000 £ 000
Bank loan {note 14) — 8,201 — —
Trade creditors* 1,196 1,504 1,152 316
Amounts owed to subsichary undertakings — -— 607 —
Other taxes and social secunty 56 290 43 78
Accruals 211 1,428 115 718
Other creditors 4 195 4 187
1,467 11,618 1,921 1,299

*Trade creditors includes an amount of £1,064,000 (2005 £992,000) due to Schiumberger Oftshore Services Limited (see

note 23 Interest rate risk)
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14 Creditors - Amountis Falling Due After More Than One Year

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005

£ 00O £000 £ 000 £000

Bank loans 55,642 64,242 — —
Less bank loans impairment (55,642) (64,242) —_ —
Accruals 574 — 574 —
Finance lease 34 — 34 _
608 — 608 —

Under the terms of therr service contracts, two Directors earned proht and disposal bonuses during 2005 These were
accrued in 2005 on the basis that both Directors agreed to deter payment unhl 2006 They have now agreed to defer
payment until 2008, rendering the accruals as amounts due atter more than one year

The bank loans relate to a £60 nulhon senior and a £8 6 mulion mezzanine project hnance facihity arranged for the Seven
Heads gas tield development, which was due to be repaid in ax monthly instalments However, the net cash generated
trom the held was insutficient to meet the repayments During 2005 the Group reached agreement with its Bankers
regarding these matters Under the terms of this agreement, the Group's Bankers granted waivers in respect of arrears of
capital and interest and breach of hnancial covenants As part of the agreement the Group ssued warrants to the lenders
tor 3,000,000 ordinary shares of 10p at a price of 34p These warrants can be exercised unul 30 June 2010

The table below describes the loan batances

2006 2005

£ 000 £ 000

Bank loans Maimn and mezzanine 46,088 68,415
Unpaid gas price hedge 13,199 13,199

Unpaid interest on loan 4,556 4,556

Repaid during the year (8,201) (13,727)

55,642 72,443

Less Impatrment barne by finance provider (55,642) (64,242)
— 8,201

Classified as amounts talling due within ane year — {8,201)

The £8 2 million outstanding at 31 December 2005 was repaid in tull in February 2006, tollowing the sale of the Group’s
interest m the Seven Heads gas held

The £8 6 mullion mezzamne tacihity has been formally written oft by the bank and has, therefore, been deducted from the
amounts of the bank loan and the impairment borne by the bank The remaining amount due or £55 & mullion was not
formally wriiten otf by the bank as at 31 December 2006 However, under the terms of the agreement for the sale ot
RCSL to Marathon International Petroleum Hibernra Lumited, all sums due to them have been reured The impairment
borne by the hank represents adjustments to the non recourse element of the loan tor the tollowing reasons,

1i to bring the non recourse element of the loan in line with the net reahisable value ot Seven Heads gas field, and
2 to retlect the bank’s role as guarantor over the gas price hedge



15 Prowvisions for Liabilities and Charges

Decom
Legal 1SS0y Vacant Inlapidation
fees provision property ProvISIon Totak
£ 000 £000 £000 £ 000 £ 000
Group
At 1 January 2006 161 5,198 26 — 5,385
Disposal of subsichary — {5,198} — — (5,198)
Provided i the year - — — 25 25
Utilised/released to the profit and loss account (161) — (26) — (187}
At 31 December 2006 — — — 25 25
Vacant Dhlapidation
property provision Total
£ 000 £ 000 £°000
Company
At 1 January 2006 26 — 26
Released ta the profit and loss account (26) — {26)
Provided in the year — 25 25
At 31 December 2006 — 25 25

Legal fees

The legal tee provision ot £161,000 in 2005 related to the estrmated cost of pursuing the appeal process in relation to the

Tenge legal case (see note 26)

Decommisgsioning

The decommussioning provision o £5 2 mallion 1in 2005 related to producing wells in the Seven Heads gas field The provision
was estimated using existing technology at current prices escalated at 2 5% and discounted at 7% The decommissioning
provision was held i Ramco Celtic Sea Limited which was sold in February 2006

Vacant property and dilapidation provision

The Group has one leasehold property, which 1s sub let The sub tenants did not exercise their option to terminate
their suberdinate lease betore the Group's head lease expires in September 2007 Both leases are now co terminus

Hence, the 2005 vacant property provision for residual lease commitments was released to the pront and loss account
The Croup’s obligation with regard to terminal dilapidations under the terms o1 the head lease has been provided tor in

the year
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18 Deferred Taxation

Deterred taxation was provided as follows

Group
2006 2005
£7000 £'000
Pravision at 1 January — 37
Deferred tax charge in pront and loss account for year — 59
Balance removed on company exiting Group — (96)
Provision at 31 December — —
The unprovided asset for deterred taxation 15 as tollows
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£ 000 £600 £'000 £000
Capital allowances in advance of depreciation (334) {412) (100) (108)
Short term timing difterences 8) (46) (8) —
Unrehieved losses {4,642) (4,104} (1,253) (1,124)
Unrelieved capital losses {668) — — .
(5,662) 4,562} (1,361) (1,232}
17 Share Capital
2006 2005
Group and Company £'000 £'000
Authorised
40,000,000 (2005 40,000,000; ordinary shares of 10p each 4,000 4,000
Allotted, called up and fully paid
35,017,815 {2005 33,144,713} ordinary shares of 10p each 3,502 3,314

On 5 April 2006, 520,322 new ordinary shares of 10p each were 1ssued tor 28 5 per share The issue raised £148,000

On 1 June 2006, 952,380 new ordinary shares ot 10p each were 1ssued tor 10 5p per share and 400,400 new ordinary
shares of 10p each were 1ssued for 12 5p per share The ssue raised £150,000

The principal trading market for the shares in the UK 1s the London Stack Exchange's Alternative Investment Market
("AIM ) on which the shares have been traded since 14 November 1996

The following table sets forth, tor the calendar quarters indicated, the reported highest and lowest price tor the shares on
AlM, as reparted by the London Stock Exchange

2006 2005
Fence per share Pence per shaie
High low High Low
First quarter 3130 240 565 235
Second cuarter 330 130 425 235
Third qguarter 310 215 370 27 5
fourth quarter 250 165 325 255




18 Share Based Payments

(a) Share based payments of the Company
The Company has granted options under a number ot Employee Share Options Schemes Betore any ot the share options
granted under these schemes can be exercised the Group must first have achieved certain pertormance targets, as detailed
below All options are to be settled by physical delivery ot shares As at 31 December 2006 the following options were

outstanding

Exerciseable Remaming
at 31 Dec cont: actual Noermal Target
Option price 2006 2005 2006 Life exercise dates variable Target
595p — 29,000 — — 10/5/99 —  9/5/06 EPS > Rl
755p — 96,400 — — 7N1/99 - 6/11/06 EPS = RPI
1095p 2,000 2,000 2,000 02 years  25/2/00- 24/2/G7 EPS > RPI
1095p 2,000 2,500 2,500 0 2 years 19/3/00 - 18/3/07 EPS > RPI
675p 148,,00 234,000 148,500 13 years 30/4/01 - 29/4/08 EPS > RPI
G75p 51,500 51,500 51,560 1 3 years 5/5/01 —  4/5/08 FPS > RPI
395p 8,000 10,000 — 2 5 years 17/7/02 — 16/7/09 TSR >RPI+5% pa
395p 32,500 40,500 — 2 5 years 17/:/04 — 16/7/09 TSR = RPI+10% p a
347 5p — 1,5,870 —_ —_ 11/5/04 = 10/5A11 TSR (2)
347 5p 172,425 233,130 — 4 4 years 11/5/06 — 10/5/11 TSR 1)
335p 1,800 15,300 — 5 4 years 5/6/05 -  4/6/12 TSR 12)
335p 3,200 3,200 — 5 4 years 5/6/07 -  4/6/12 TSR D)
222 5p — 900 — —  11/0/05 - 1071012 TSR (2}
222 5p e 25,600 — — 11/70/07 — 1010112 TSR (1}
350p 16,920 28,260 — 6 8 years  14/10/06 - 13/1013 TSR (2)
350p 30,080 50,240 - 6 8 years 14/10/08 — 13/10/13 TSR (1}
34p 745,000 820,000 — 8 6 years 30/7/08 - 29/7115 TSR (2)
21p 25,000 — — 98 years 10/11/09 - 9/11/16 TSR (2)
1,239,425 1,818,400 204,500
m Betore these options can be exercised Ramco must e in the top third of the table ot growth 1n Total Sharehotder
Return of the companies in the FTSE all share ndex
(2 Betore these options can be exercised Ramco must be in the op two thirds ot the table of growth on Total

Shareholder return of the companies 1n the FTSE all share index
EPS  Earnings per share

TSR Total Shareholder Return
RPI Retail Price Index

Details at the Directors’ options which are included in the above ngures are shown in the Remuneration report on pages

16to 19
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18 Share Based Payments continued
The numbers and weighted average prices ot share options are as tollows

2000 2005

Weighted Weighted

average aveiage

exercise exeroise

Shares price Shares price

Options outstanding at 1 January 1,818,400 284p 1,143,400 476p

Options granted 25,000 21p 820,000 34p

Options cancelled or expired (603,975) 427p (145,000} 383p

Options outstanding at 31 December 1,239,425 210p 1,818,400 284p
Options available for grant 31 December 305,534 93,841

Options exercisable at 31 December 204,500 684p 465,900 660p

The options outstanding at 31 December 2006 have an exercise price range of 21p to 1095p and a weighted average
contractual fife ot 6 6 years

The recogrition and measuremant requirements of FRS 20 have been applied to all options granted atter 7 Novemnber
2002, as stipulated by this standard The fair value ot services received in return for these share options s based on the
fair value of the share opbions granted, measured using a TSR simulation model, with the tollowing inputs

Fair value of share opticns and assumptions used i option pricmg model

Grant date 91172006 29/7/2005 13/10/2003 1371072003
Pertormance target {2) i2) {2) {1
Number of options granted 25,000 820,000 33,480 56,520
Fair value at grant date 17p 34 3p 155p 140p
Share price at grant date 21p 30p 350p 350p
Exercise price 21p 3dp 350p 350p
Expected volatitity 119% 115% 37% 37%
Cxpected option Tite / years 7 years 7 years 8 years
Risk tree interest rate (based an government bands) 4 7% 4 3% 4 8% 4 8%
Expected dividend yizld 0% 0% 0% 0%

Employee expense
The cost of awards to employees and Directors under the current share option scheme 15 recognised over the vesting
period of the awards, which 1s either three or five years depending on the category of options awarded

2008 2005
L'000 £'000
(Creditifexpense for share options granted 1in 2003 (16) 28
Expense for share options granted in 2005 82 40
Expense tor share options granted n 2006 — —
Total expense recognised as employee costs 1n the period 66 68

During 2006 some employees left the Group betore their awards of options had vested [n these cases the expense
recordled in prior years has been reversed




(b) Share based payments of the Group

In addition to the share based payments made by the Company, two further share based payments were made in the
penod by a 86 25 per cent owned AIM listed subsichary ot the Group, Lansdowne Ol & Gas plc (“Lansdowne”)
Lansdowne made share based payments in the torm ot share opbons and warrants

(1} Lansdowne share options

Lansdowne granted options to one of its Directors under its Employee Share Option Scheme As at 31 December 2006,
the uptions granted were outstanding and the number ot turther options avaslable tor grant under the scheme rules was
840,000 No Lansdowne options were cancelled or expired in the year

Number Exeroisablae at Remaining
Option price of options 31 December 20086 contractual hife Normal exercase dates
35p 200,000 — 9 6 years 26/6/09 — 25/6/16

Berore these share options can be exercised the Lansdowne group of companies must meet the pertormance criterion ot
being in the top two thirds of the table ot growth on Total Shareholder Return (“TSR’j ot the companies in the FTSE all
share mndex between the grant date or 26 July 2006 and the earfiest exercise date

The tair value of services received 1n return tor share aptions 1s based on the tair value of the share options granted,
measured using a TSR simulation medel, with the tollowing inputs

Faiwr value of share options and assumptions used i option pricing model

Grant date 26/7/2006
Number of options granted 200,000
Fair value at grant date 42 7p
Share price at grant date 59 5p
Exercise price 85p
Expected volatihty 100%
Expected option lite 65 years
Risk tree interest rate (based on government bonds) 4 7%
Expected dvidend yield 0%

The total faur value ot the options granted 1n 2006 of £85,000 1s charged to the profit and loss account over the vesting
perod of three years, resulting in a charge in 2006 ot £12,000, or which £2,000 was allocated to minonty interests {see
note 21)
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18 Share Based Payments continued

{(n) Lansdowne warrants

On 10 April 2006 Lansdowne granted warrants over 312,239 ot its shares {exercisable from 10 Apnl 2006 until 9 April
201 1) for services rendered i connection with the brokerage of the Lansdowne Inival Public Offering Lansdowne
rebutted the presumption 1n FRS 20 that the fair value ot equity settled transactions with parties other than employees can
be measured reliably at the tair value of the services received hecause there 1s no active market tor brokerage services
settled i this manner Hence, the tair value of the warrant mstruments themselves was used as an estimate of the value or
the services receved Lansdowne considers that the rair value of the warrant instruments can be reliably estimated using a
Black Scholes valuation model The valuation given by this method tor the warrants granted was £136,000 There were no
pertormance conditions attached to the warrants, so they vested immediately Therefore, the tull charge was expensed in
the year As the services provided were for transaction costs ol the share issue, the expense was deducted from
Lansdowne’s share premium account

Fawr value of warrants and assumphions

Fair value at grant date 43 4p
Share price at grant date 85p
Exercise price 85p
Expected volatility 81 7%
Risk free interest rate {based on government bonds) 4 47%
Expected dwidend yield 0%

19 Reserves

Share Profit
premum & loss
account account
£000 £000
Group

At 1 January 2006 69,294 {65,319)
Loss for the financial year — (5,702)
Issue ot new shares 111 —
Share hased payments charge (note 18} — 76
At 31 December 2006 69,405 (70,945)
Share Profit
plemunm & loss
account account
£ 000 £ 000

Company
At 1 January 2006 69,294 (70,844)
Lass for the tinancial year — {3 218}
Issue of new shares 111 -
Share based pavments charge (note 18} — 66
At 31 December 2006 69,405 (73,996)

The opening profit and loss account as at 1 January 2006, for both Group and Company, includes the eftect of share
hased payment charges ot £109,000 trom prior pertods, of which £68,000 relates to 2005



20 Movement 1n Shareholders’ Funds

Group

2005 2008

20046 restated 2006 restated

£ 000 £000 £000 £'000

iLoss)/pront for the tinancial year {5,702) 1,738 {3,218) {5,578

Issug or orchnary share capital 299 1,018 299 1,018

Share based payments charge 76 68 66 68

Amorbisation of deferred gain on asset sold to jomnt venture —_ (18) — —

Net change in shareholders” tunds {5,327) 2,806 {2,853) (4,492)

Shareholders’ tunds at 1 January 7,289 4,483 1,764 6,256

Shareholders’ tunds at 31 December 1,962 7,289 {1,089) 1,764
21 Minority Interest

2006

Group £'000

At 31 January 2006 —

Created on hsting ot Lansdowne 393

Share o1 Lansdowne's results since histing (51)

Share ot Lansdowne’s share hased payment reserve uncluded within protit and loss account 2

At 31 December 2006 244

On 21 April 2006 the Group completed an [mitial Public Ottering ot Lansdowne (see note 6 (a)) At Group level, this
created a minority interest of 13 75 per cent in the net assets and results of Lansdowne The nunonty iterest carnied in the

Group halance sheet 15 classified as eguity

22 Pension Commmutments

The Group contributes to a number of detined contribution pension schemes The assets of these schemes are held

separately trom those of the Group v independently adnunistered funds The pension cost charge represents contributions
payable by the Group to the funds and amounted to £183,000 (2005 £292,000) Contributions totalling £nif (2005 £mil)

were payable to the tunds at the year end

Staff are eligible to join the Croup’s defined contribution schemes after three months’ service with the Group The Group

contributes betweaen 5% and 15% of each participating employee’s salary lo the scheme The employees mav also

contribute to the scheme

Details ot the Directors’ pension contributions are given in the Remuneration Report on pages 16 to 19
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23 Financial Instruments

Exposure to credit, commodity, hquidity, interest rate and currency nsks arise in the normal course of the Group’s
business The Board reviews and agrees policies tor managing tinancial risks

The Group may trom time to time, with the approval of the Buard, use denvative financial instruments to manage s
exposure to fluctuations in toreign currency exchange rates, mterest rates and movements ol and gas prices However,
the Group does not undertake any trading actwity 1y financial instruments

Credit risk

Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit nisk 1s momitored on an angoing basis Credit
evaluations are pertormed on all customers requiring credht over a certain amount The Group does not require collateral
in respect of 1mancial assets

Transacttons involving dervatives are to be with counterparties with whom the Group has signed a netung agreement and
who have sound credit ratings At the reporting date there are no culstanding derivative tinancial instruments and no
signiticant concentrations of credit nisk The maximum exposure to credil nsk s represented by the carrying amount of
each tinanctal asset in the balance sheet

Commodity price risk

Commercial production of gas from the Seven Heads development started 1n December 2003 As a requirement of the
associated project finance, the Group put in place hedges against the price or natural gas for the first three years of
anucpated production Atter the sale of the Seven Heads gas freld in February 2006, the gas price heclges were closed
out The final amounts due under the contracts were borne by the Group’s bankers in their role as guarantor over the
contracts

Future requirements for hedges against Huctuations v ail or gas prices will be reviewed by the Board on a project by
project basis

Ligudity nisk

The Group’s strategy 15 to finance its operations through a mixture of retained profits, cash reserves and borrowings
Equity §inance, project finance and other alternatives are reviewed by the Board, when appropnate, to fund substantial
acquisiions or ail and gas development prospects

The Group treasury department monitors the availabihty ot and requirement tor funds in the Group Surplus cash within
the Group 1s put an short term deposits in accordance with lnmits and counterparties agreed by the Board The objective is
to maximise returns on funds whilst ensuring that the short term cash tlow requirements of the Group are met

Interest rate nisk

Investments in tixed rate debt secunities and fixed rate borrowings are exposed to a nisk of a change in their 1air value due
to changes in interest rates Investments in vanable rate debt secunities and vanable rate borrowings are exposed to a risk
ot change 1n cash flows due to changes in interest rates

The Group adopts a policy of ensuring that between 40 and 60 per cent ot any exposure to changes 1n interest rates on
borrowing 1s on a tixed rate basis Interest rate swaps are entered Into to achieve an appropriate mix of fixed and floaung
rate exposure



In respect of iIncome earning hnancial assets and tnterest beaning hnancial habihties the tollowing table indicates thewr
average eitective interest rates at the reporting date and the peniods in which they mature At present all such tnancial
assets and financial habihities are vanable rate instruments Non interest bearing short term debtors and creditors have
been excluded trom the numerical disclosures

2006 2005

Average More Average More

effective 0-1 12 2-5 than effective 0-1 12 25 than

inteiest Total years years years 5 years Interest Total years years years 5 yems

Variable rate instruments rate £000 E£000 £000 £000 £000 1ate £'000 £'000 £°000 £ 000 £'000
Cash on deposit 4,26% 2,025 2,025 —_— — — 212% 4,789 4,789 — — —
Debt deterraf instrument  8.53% (1,064} (1,064) — — — 790% (992) (992) — — —
Unprovided bank ioans — — — ~ — — 6 65% (8,201) (8,201) — — —
Finance lease liability 7 00% {38) 4) 4 (2> a8 — — — — — —
923 957 @) (12) (18) (4,404) (4,404) — - —_

Cash on deposit 1s held in interest bearing call accounts The disclosed ngure above does not include petty cash balances,
which do not earn interest Cash deposits that are nat denominated in Sterling are disclosed under the section on toreign

currency rsk

During the development phase of the Seven Heads gas field, a subsidiary ot the Group mcurred an outstanding trading
balance due to Schlumberger Otishore Services Limited (“Schlumberger”), which it was unable to setile This balance was
guaranteed by the Company The guarantee took the form of a deterral agreement, whereby Schlumberger irrevocably
waved the right to a cash settlement in return tor an option 1o settle the debt m the shares of the Company The number ot
shares required 1o settle the debt 15 based on the outstanding debt divided by the mid market price ot the shares on Lhe
dlay the option 15 exercised The outstanding debt bears vaniable rate interest at 3 per cent above LIBOR The timing of the
share 1ssue 1s at the discretion of Schlumberger and the Group 15 required to engage the services of its brokers to place
the shares as soon is as practical atter the issue Although the settlement of this debt deserral instrument will result in no
outilow ot resources from the Group, the fact that the number of shares required to settle the debt is variable means that
the instrument 1s classitied as a current hinancial hiability and not an eguity instrument

As at the reporting date, the Group’s bank loan financial hability nets with an equal and opposite nnancial asset derived
trom the bank’s warver agreement, as shown 1n nate 14 Consequently, there 1s now no interest rate risk assoctated with

the bank toan

The finance lease creditor attracts vanable rate interest at 2 per cent above the Bank ot England’s base rate
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23 Financial Instruments continued

Foreign currency nisk

The Group 1s exposed to toreign currency nsk on sales, purchases and borrowings that are denominated in a currency
other than the respective functional currencies ot Group entities The currencies giving rise to this risk are pnimarily Euros
and U S Dollars

The table below shows the extent to which Group companies have monetary assets i currencies other than their
functional currency Foreign exchange ditterences on retranslation of these assets are taken to the protit and loss accounts
of the Group companies and the Group

At 31 December 2006, currency exposures are as tollows

Net foreign currency monetary assets

Euro US Dollars Other Total
Funectional curency of Group cpetation £ 000 £ 000 £000 £ 000
Sterling 13 793 — 806

Forergn exchange losses totalling £73,000 (2005 £2,000) have been recogised m the profit and loss account for the year

At 31 December 2005, currency exposures were as tollows

Net foreign curreney monetary assets

Eura US Dollar s Other Total
Funectional currency of Group cperation £000 £000 £ 060 £ 000
Sterling 1,416 8 2 1,426

The exposure to foreign currency nsk associated with potential tuture overseas projects will be managed by matching
recepls and payments in the same currency and actively managing the residual net position through appropriate use of
torward contracts and other derivative instruments Hedges ot net investrents in foreign operations may also be used
where the tunctional currency of the operation ditters from the reporting currency ot the Group

Fair values

The iollowing i1s a compansen by category of the carrying amounts and tair values ot the Group’s iinancial assets and
liabilities at 31 December 2006 Set out below the table 1s a summary of the methods and assumptions used for each
category of instrument

2006 2005
Fawr
Book Fair Book wvalue
value value value restated
£ 000 £'000 £ 000 £'000
Cash 2,027 2,027 4,799 4799
Short term barrowings — — (8,201 (8,201)
Other non derivative inancial halnlites (1,127 1,127) (5,365) (5 385)
Dervative financial instruments — gas price swaps — — — {33,8306)
900 900 (8,787} {42,623)

Cash and short term borrowings
The fair value approximates to the carrying value because of the short maturity of these instruments

Other non dervative financial habifities
The tawr value approximates to the carrying value because the majonty are associated with variable rate interest payments
that are re aligned to market rates at intervals ot less than ona year



Dervative financial instruments — gas price swaps

The fair value ot the gas price swaps was determined using the torward price curves available rom the Internatonal
Petroleum Exchange, which 1s the market on which gas contracts are traded The fair value was discounted at a rate of

7 per cent, being the rate at which the Group could have obtained borrowings at 31 December 2005 The corresponding
amount shown tor 2005 has been restated to retlect a calculation based on the above assumptions and methad The

amount stated 10 the 2005 Group accounts was the undiscounted figure, as stated on the bank guarantee letter

Dervalive {inancial nstruments

The interest rate and gas price swaps associated with the Seven Heads development have now both been fully closed out
The losses which crystallised ar this process were met by the Group's bankers in their role as guarantor over the contracts
The Group has no outstanding dernivative tinancial instruments at the reporting date and, therefore, no unrecognised gains

or losses associated with such instruments

24 Other Finaneal Comnmutments

Land and Land and
bwldings buildings
2006 2005
£000 £'000
Group

Operating leases which expire
Within cne year 14 —
In the second ta fith years inclusive — 49
In more than tive years 37 —
a1 49

Leases ot land and buildings are subject to periodic rent reviews

Rental expenses are disclosed 1n note 3 and finance lease commitments are disclosed in note 23
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25 Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(a) Reconciliation of operating (loss)profit to net cash flow from continuing operating activities

2005
Continuing Discontinued 2006 restated
£7000 £000 E 000 £000
Operating (loss)/profit {6,726} 616 (6,110) 5,205
Amortisation of goodwill — — — 30
Amortisation ot deferred gain on asset sofd to joint venture — — — (18)
Depreciation of tangible nxed assets 220 27 247 1,133
Equity settled share based payment transactions 78 — 78 63
Gain on sale ot tangible fixed assets (133) — (133 )]
Gain on sale ot investments — — — (142)
Decrease 1n stocks — — — 2,109
Decrease/lincrease) in debtors 62 (218) {156) (248)
(Decrease)/increase 1 creditors (1,263} 575 {688) 357
{Decrease)increase (n other provisions (162) 30 {132) (178)
Wite ot ot intangible hixed assets 4,092 — 4,092
Impairment provision — — — (4,851}
Unpaid gas price hedges added to loan — — — 10 856
Impairment borne by tinance provider — — — {10 830
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities (3,832) 1,030 2,802) 3,547
{(b) Reconciliation of net cash flow to movements in net funds/(debt)
2006 2005
£ 000 £'000
{Decrease)/increase in cash n the year (2,772) 1,634
Cash outtlow from reduction 1n debt 8,201 13,727
Impairment borne by tinance provider — 10,830
Unpaid gas price hedge and interest on loan — 13,083}
Change in net debt resulting trom cash tlows 5,429 13,008
New finance lease (38} -—
Movement in net funds/(debt) in perniad 5.391 13,008
Net debt at start of year
Cash at bank and i hand 4,799 3,265
Debts due within one year (8,201) {19,675)
(3,402) (16,410)
Net funds/(debt) at the end of the year 1,989 (3,402)
Represented by
Cash at bank and in hand 2,027 4,799
Debts due within one year o (8,201)
Finance lease creditor (38) —
1,989 (3 402)

The reduction of debt in the year ot £8 2 million comprises the £5 3 million from the sale ot RCSL (see note 6) that
tlowed directly to the finance providers and the cash outflow o1 £2 9 million, as shown on the Consolidated Cash Flaw

Statement




{¢) Analysis of net funds/(debt)

At At

1 January Fuance 31 December

2006 Repazd Cash lease 2006

£ 000 £000 000 £ 000 £ 000

Cash at bank and in hand 4,799 — 2,772) — 2,027
Debt due within one vear (8,201) 8,201 — — —
Finance lease creditor — — — 38 (38)
(3,402) 8,201 (2,772) (38) 1,989

(d) Disposal of RCSL
The Group disposed ot Ramco Celtic Sea Limited on 2 February 2006 {see note 6)

£'000

Tangible fixed assets 9,866
Debtors 1,170
Creditors (11,364
(328)

Loss on disposal (923)
Cash outflow from disposal (1,221)

RCSL contributed £0 8 million of the 2006 operating cash tlows

28 Tenge Litigation

Followtng a jury verdict in October 2003, the Texas State Court 1ssued a final judgement on 1 Aprif 2004 against the
Company, Ramco Ol Limuted and certain other defendants in a case alleging breach ot contract ansing from
contidentiality and non urcumvention obligations These obligations arose while the Group was considering investrment
in an oilfield development project in Kazakhstan, which the Group subsequently decided not to pursue

The Croup’s appeal and the plaintitis” cross appeal were heard in Houston on 26 Apnl 2005 On 6 June 2006, the
Fourteenth Texas Court or Appeals delivered 1ts decision an the appeals lodged by both parties to the lawswit The onginal
Judgement tssued to Anglo Dutch in 2004 was reversed n 1ts entirety The decrston concluded by staung “we 1everse the
tal court’s judgement and render judgement that the Plamufts take nothing against the Ramco Parties ”

The plamtfts iled a motion for rehearing the appeal, which was dented by the Fourteenth Texas Court ot Appeals in October
2006 Early in 2007 the planttts twice petitioned the Texas Supreme Court to review the decision ot the Court of Appeals
However, on 20 Apnl 2007 the Texas Supreme Court denied the plamuffs’ petition because it determined that the plaintitfs’
pettion did not present any error which required reversal The Directors now consider the case closed

The provision ot £161,000 for legal tees as at 31 December 2005 was fully utilised n the vear (see note 15) The Directors
do not consider that a provision 1s required at the balance sheet date
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27 Group Undertakings

Country of Class of Proportion Nature of
registiation shares held business
Prinapal operating subsidiary undertakings
at 31 December 2006
Ramco Oil & Gas Limuted Scotland Ordinary 100%  Holding company
Ramco Fastern Europe Limited” Scotland Orchinary 100%  Holding company
Ramco Hazar Energy Limited* Scotland Ordinary 100% Ol and gas projects
Medusa Oil & Gas Limited” England Ordinary 100% Ol and gas projects
Ramco Seven Heads Limited” Scotland Ordimary 100% 1l and gas projects
Northern Exploration Limited”® Ireland Ordinary 100% Onl and gas projects
Medusa Montenegra Limited” Scotland Ordinary 100% Ol and gas projects
Ramco Bulgana Limitad® Scotland Ordinary 100% Oni and gas projects
Ramco Onl & Gas BV’ Netherlandls Ordinary 100% Ol and gas projects
Ramca Hiberma Limited” England Ordinary 100%  Holding company
Lansdowne Onl & Gas plc* England Ordinary 86 25% Ol and gas projects
Lansdowne Ceftic Sea Limited' England Orclinary 86 25% Ol and gas projects
Donegal Exploration Lirmited- Ireland Ordinary 86 25% Ol and gas projects

In addition there are a number of non trading subsichary undertakings

' Shares held by the Company The carrying value of these investments has been written down to £ril (2005 £aib)
> Shares held by Ramco Onl & Gas Limited
Shares held by Ramco Oil & Gas BV
* Shares held by Ramco Onl & Gas Limited and Ramco Eastern Europe Limited
* Wholly owned subsidiaries of Lansdowne Ol & Gas plc

28 Post Balance Sheet BEvents

(a) Group restructuring

Cn 15 March 200., the shareholding of Lansdowne was transterred between Ramco subsidaries in order to better ahign
the Group’s structure with its ongoing commercial activities Prior to this restructuring Ramco Fastern Europe Limited
(“REEL") owned 27 45 per cent o1 Lansdowne and Ramco O1l and Gas Limited {("ROGL") owned 58 80 per cent of
Lansdowne Since 1999, REEL has operated predominantly as an investment company providing services to 1ts subsidiaries
However, in recent years the structure of this sub group has changed with all of its subsicharies erther being hquidated or
being transterred outwith the REEL sub group Consequently, REEL no longer has any meaningtul funchion within the
Group, and 1t 1s the Directors intention 1s to place it into hquidation ROGL will continue wath its role but for non Inish
assets only The desire, theretore, was 1o move the Lansdowne assets out of the REEL and ROGL sub groups These
companmes transterred therr shareholdings in Lansdowne to Ramco Hiberma Linuted (“RHL) at a fair value consideration of
59 5p per share RHL 15 a whally owned subsichary of Ramco Energy ple and became the holder of 1+,953,308 ordinary
shares, representing 86 25 per cent of the 1ssued share capital of Lansdowne The ultimate ownership ot Lansdowne
remaimned unchanged by these share transactions



() Lansdowne divestment and appointment ot Non Executive Directors

On 26 June 2007 Ramco Hibermia Linuted sold 5 225,000 ordimary shares (25 1 per cent in Lansdowne at a price of 50p
per share to 1LC Capital Master Fund, generating a cash consideration of £2,612,000 LC Capital Master Fund 15 currently the
halder 4 86 per cent of the share capital ot Ramco Energy plc (see page 1)

Linked to this sale and purchase agreement are the following contractual agreements

»  The Group has granted LC Capital Master Fund an option to purchase their remaining 12,728,308 Lansdowne shares
(61 15 per cent) at an exercise price egquivalent to the average of the ¢losing price of a share 1n Lansdowne for the 20
dealing days prior to the date ot exercise The option can be exercised in whole or part and has a three year hfe from
the date ot the sale

e The Group has granted warrants over 5,000,000 orcinary shares in Ramco Energy plc at an exercise price ot 14p per
share The warrants have a nive year life trom the date of the sale

*  LC Capital Master Fund has the night to nominate two Non Executive Directors to the Board of Ramco Energy ple

»  The Company will use 1ts reasonable endeavours to procure that, subject to approval by the Directors of Lansdowne, a
nominee of LC Capital Master Fund will be elected as a Non Executive Director of Lansdowne

(c) Sale of Baku otlice lease

The Group sold the lease over its otfice in Baku 1n January 2007 for a gross settlement of $200,000 The gain on sale was
£81,000 The rental income from the office and directly atinbutable oftice overheads during 7006 have been ncluded in
discontinued aperations in the profit and loss account
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Five Year Record

2005
2006 restated 2004 2003 2002
£000 £ 000 £000 £000 £ 000

Group turnover 986 13,664 41,977 20,832 16,809
Cost of sales (1,943} (22,535) (45,519) (24,249) 123,560]
Fxceptional ttems (3,950) 15,681 5714 (99,174} —
Gross {loss)/pront (4,907) 6,810 2,122 (102,591} {6,751)
Adminsstrative expenses (1,130) (1,543) (1,421) (1,778) {1,4300
Exceptional items 422 (809 — — —
Loss on exchange (73) 12) (103) 1686} (2,750)
Group aperating (loss)/protit (5,688) 4,456 598 (105 055} (10,937}
Income rrom Interests In joInt venture — 582 617 166 18
Income/{loss) tram Interests In associates _ 74 04 53 (52)
{Lass)/profit betore investment income,

interest and taxation (5,688) 5112 1,279 {104,836} (10,965)
Investment income — — — 3 —
Net interest receivable/{payable) 9 (3,290) {(4,.565) 738 1,765
Taxation 74 (84) on 2/ 404 (142)
{L oss)/pront tor the nnancial year (5,753) 1,738 (3,377} {76,691) {9,342)
{Loss)/earnings per share (16 6)p 55p (11 2)p 278 2)p (35 9p
Weighted average number ot shares used

to compute (foss)/earnings per share 34,317,614 31,714,576 30,144,713 27,5,0,483 26,037,656
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R1nco Energy plc

Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice 1s hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the members of Ramco Energy plc will be held at the
Holiday Inn, Westhill Drive, Westhiil, Aberdeenshire on 26 July 2007 at 12 30 pm to conduct the following business

1 To receive the Report of the Directors, the finanual statements for the peniod ended 31 December 2006 and the
Auditors” Report thereon

2 To consider the re election of € Moar, who has been appointed as a Director since the last AGM, and being eligible
ofters himself ror re election as a Director

3 That PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP be reappainted Auditors of the Company, to hold office until the conclusion of the
next general meeting at which accounts are laid betore the Company and that therr remuneration be tixed by the
Directors

4 As special business to consider the rollowing Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

That the authorised share capital of the Company be increased to £7,000,000 by the creation ot 30,000,000 ordinary
shares of 10p each, ranking part passu with the existing 40,000,000 ordinary shares ot 10p each torming the entire
authorised share capital of the Company

5  Asspecial business to constcler the following Resoiution as an Ordinary Resalution

That in accordance with Article 19 ot the Articles of Association of the Company, the Directors be and they are hereby
authonised pursuant to and in accordance with Section 80 of the Compantes Act 1985 ta allot relevant securities {as
detined 1n the said Section 80 up to the amount of the sum equal to 1/3 of the 1ssued share capitai of the Company as
at the date hereot, provided that such authonty shall expire at the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of
the Company, except that the Company may, betore such expiry, make an ofter or agreement which would or might
require relevant securities to be allotted atter such expiry

6  Asspecial business to consider the following Resolution as a Special Resolution

That in accordance with Article 20 of the Articles of Association o1 the Company, the Directors be and they are hereby
empowered pursuant to and 0 accordance with Section 95 ot the Compamies Act 1985 (the “Act”), to aliot equity
securittes (as defined in Section 94 of the Act} tor cash as if sub secuon 8%(1) ot the Act did not apply to the allotment
of equity secunties pursuant to the provisions of that Article provided that for the purpose of paragraph (c) of that
Article the norminal amount shall not exceed £501,000, ot which £150,000 shall be used to ettect the allotment o1
equily secunities pursuant to the exercise of warrants granted by the Company to LC Capital Master Fund, Ltd pursuant
to a warrant instrument cated on 26 June 2007 in connection with the Campany’s recent fundraising {the authority
required to effect the allotment of the balance ot 3,500,000 equity securities over which warrants have been granted
having been obtained at the Company’s Annual General Meeting held on 31 July 2006), and such power shall expire
on the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the Company except that the Company may beiore such
expiry make an oifer or agreement which would or might require equity securities to be aliotted after its expiry




7 Asspecial business to consider the tollowing Resoluton as a Special Resolution

That the Company be and 15 hereby authorised to purchase for cancellation its own ordinary shares by way ot market
purchase provided that

@ the maximum number of ordinary shares hereby authorised to be acquired 1s 3,510,000 ordinary shares of 10p
each being approximately 10% ot the issued share capital,

b} the maximum price which may be pasd for such shares 1s 105% ot the average of the middle market quotations
derived from the Daily Ofticial List o1 The London Stock Exchange for the twe business days preceding the date
of purchase and the minimum price 1s 10p per share being the nanunal vatue thereot, in both cases exclusive ot
expenses and

{c) the authority hereby conferred shall expire at the conclusion ot the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company

By order of the Board

C G Moaar

Company Secretary

Britannia House, Endeavour Drive, Arnhall Business Park
Westhiil AB32 GUF

26 June 2007

Every member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is cntitfed to appoint a proxy or proxies, who need not be a
member of the Company, to attend and on a poell, vote instead of him or her Return of the torm of proxy will not prevent a
member from attending and voting in person To be effective, forms ot proxy must be receved by the Company's registrars,
Capita Registrars, at least 48 hours before the meeting

The Company, pursuant to regulation 34 of the Uncertiticated Securities Regulations 1995 (as amended} specines that only
those shareholders registered in the register of members of the Company at 10 00 a m on 24 July 2007 shall be entitled to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting in respect of the number of shares registered m their name at that time
Changes to entries on the relevant register of securities after that time will be disregarded in determining the nghts of any
person to attend or vote at the Annual General Meeting

The tollowing documents are available for inspection at the registered oftice of the Company on any weekday trom the date
of this notice until the date of meeting and wil! be avarlable tor inspection at the place of the Annual General Meeting tor a
period ot nfteen minutes prior to the meeting unbl its conclusion

A statement or all transactions ot each Director and his family interest in the shares ot the Company and copies ot all
service contracts ot the Directors with the Company or any of its subsicharies
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